
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 4
MANAGER'S REPORT

SR 6 A GM Rpt 8
SR 6 A GM Rpt Finance Mgr Rpt 10
SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Cash & Investments 12
SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Debt Schedule 15
SR 6 A Fire Chief Report 16
SR 6 A Fire Stats October 2012 18
SR 6 A GM Rpt Dist Eng Rpt 19
SR 6 A GM Rpt Dist Eng Rpt attach Cal Green Table
4_303_2 20
SR 6 A GM Rpt Dist Eng Rpt attach Cal Green Table
5_303_2_3 21
SR 6 A GM Rpt Water SUPV Rpt 22
SR 6 A Water Dept  Monthly Summary Report for Sept
2012 23
SR 6 A 2012 1002 SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVEL
CHART 24
SR 6 A 2012 1002 SAN SIMEON CREEK YEARLY
COMPARISON 25
SR 6 A 2012 1002 SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL
LEVEL CHART 26
SR 6 A 2012 1002 WELL LEVEL SUMMARIES 2012
1002 27
SR 6 A GM Rpt WWTP SUPV Rpt 28
SR 6 A GM Rpt Facilites and Resources Report 30
SR 6 A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt Oct 2012. 31

LONG TERM WATER SUPPLY ALTERNATIVES UPDATE -
General Manager and/or District Engineer

SR 6 B Long Term Water Supply Alternative Update 32
SR 6 B Long Term Water attach 10_11_2012 Feinstein
WRDA letter 33
SR 6 A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt Oct 2012. 37

Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of September
2012

SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt September 2012 38
SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt Dept Codes 48

Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular
Meeting, September 27, 2012

SR 7 B 2012 0927 DRAFT CCSD ACTION MINUTES 49
Consideration to Adopt Resolution 62-2012 Approving a Two-
Year Lease Extension with Cambria Village Square Shopping
Center for the CCSD Administrative Offices for the Period of
November 1, 2012 through October 31, 2014

SR 7 C Lease Ext Admin Office 57
SR 7 C Lease Ext Adm Offices - Rental History 58

1



SR 7 C Reso 62 2012 ADMIN Lease Ext 2012 2014 59
SR 7 C 2012 Lease Extention Agmt 60

Consideration to Adopt Resolution 63-2012 Providing
Assurances Regarding Veterans Memorial Flag and Garden

SR 7 D Vets Hall Memorial 61
SR 7 D Reso 63 2012 Vets Hall Memorial 62

Discussion and Consideration of 2012 End-of-Year Budget
Report

SR 9 A FY 2011-2012 EOY Budget Report 64
4th Qtr Rev & Exp Rpt FY 2011-2012 65

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 60-2012
Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an Installment Sale
Agreement, and Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions in
Connection with the Acquisition of Vehicles and a Copier

SR 9 B Authorize Installment Sale Agreement 90
SR 9 B Reso 60-2012 Equipment Financing 92
SR 9 B Pro Forma Amort Sch 94

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 58-2012
Approving PROS Commission Recommendation for
Appointment of Adolph Atencio to the Parks, Recreation and
Open Space Commission

SR 9 C Staff Report PROS Commissioner Appt 96
SR 9 C Reso 58 2012 PROS Appointment 97

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 61-2012
Modifying the CCSD Retrofit Program by Suspending the Ability
to Pay In-Lieu Fees

SR 9 D Retrofit Program In-Lieu Fee 98
SR 9 D Reso 61 2012 Retrofit In Lieu Fees 100

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 56-2012
Authorizing a Revision to Fire Flow Hydraulic Modeling for
Residential Areas

SR 9 E Staff Report Revising Fire Flow Hydraulic
Modeling Criteria 102
SR 9 E Reso 56 2012 Revise Fire Flow Hydraulic
Modeling Criteria 104
SR 9 E Exhibit A Reso 56 2012 Chief Miller Fireflow
letter 105

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 57-2012
Approving RBF Consulting, Inc. Contract Amendment No. 2

SR 9 F Staff Report Appving RBF Consulting Inc
Contract Amendment 106
SR 9 F Reso 57 2012 Amend 2 to RBF agmt re Stuart
Street Tank and RGPS 107
SR 9 F Amendment No 2 to 10_26_2006 RBF
agreement 108

Discussion and Consideration Regarding Central Coastal
California Seismic Imaging Project (CCCSIP) Comment Letter,
San Luis Obispo County

SR 9 G Staff Report Regarding Central Coast California
Seismic Imaging Project Comment Letter 109

2



SR 9 G 0917 2012 Ltr Teufel CCC 110
Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 45-2012
Ratifying Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
Cambria Community Services District and Service Employees
International Union (SEIU) Local 620

SR 9 H Staff Rpt Adopt Reso 45-2012 Ratifying MOU
with SEIU 112
SR 9 H Adopt Reso 45-2012 SEIU MOU 115
SR 9 H Exhibit A MOU w SEIU 2012 07 thru 2015 0630 116

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 55-2012
Reporting the Payment of Member Contributions to the
California Public Employees' Retirement System

SR 9 I Staff Rpt Appv SEIU PERS EPMC 150
SR 9 I Reso 55 2012 SEIU PERS EPMC 151

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution of Intention
59-2012 to Amend the Cambria Community Services District
Contract with California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS) to provide 3% at 55 Coverage for Safety Members
and 2% at 60 for Miscellaneous Members, both with Three-Year
Final Compensation

SR 9 J Staff Report Consideration to Adopt Reso 59-
2012 to Amend CCSD retirement contract misc and
safety members 152
SR 9 J Reso of Intention to Amend Retirement Contract 154
SR 9 J CalPERS amend contract letter 155
SR 9 J CalPERS Amend Contract 159
SR 9 J PERS Valuation Misc 165
SR 9 J PERS Valuation Safety 167

3



   

 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, October 25, 2012– 12:30 PM 

VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA 

 
AGENDA 

This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 
this agenda, the District’s Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by 
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or 
approval; and disapproval. 
 
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda. 
 
1. OPENING  

A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Establishment of Quorum 
D. Report from Closed Session 
 

2. SPECIAL REPORTS  
A. SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 (Estimated Time: 5 minutes) 
 

3. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 
(Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within 
the jurisdiction of the Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the 
Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each 
speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be 
submitted to the District Clerk. 

(Estimated Time: 20 minutes) 
 

5. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
(Estimated Time: 5 minutes) 

 
6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

A. MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

B. LONG TERM WATER SUPPLY ALTERNATIVES UPDATE - General 
Manager and/or District Engineer 

4



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, October 25, 2012 
Page 2 

 
C. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

(Estimated Time: 30 minutes) 
 
7. CONSENT AGENDA  

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If 
Directors wish to discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a 
request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion 
and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon. 
 
A. Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of September 2012 

 
B. Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular Meeting, 

September 27, 2012 
 

C. Consideration to Adopt Resolution 62-2012 Approving a Two-Year Lease 
Extension with Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD 
Administrative Offices for the Period of November 1, 2012 through 
October 31, 2014 
 

D. Consideration to Adopt Resolution 63-2012 Providing Assurances 
Regarding Veterans Memorial Flag and Garden 
 

(Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS – None  
 
9. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion and Consideration of 2012 End-of-Year Budget Report 

 
B. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 60-2012 Authorizing 

the Execution and Delivery of an Installment Sale Agreement, and 
Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions in Connection with the 
Acquisition of Vehicles and a Copier 
 

C. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 58-2012 Approving 
PROS Commission Recommendation for Appointment of Adolph Atencio 
to the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Commission 
 

D. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 61-2012 Modifying the 
CCSD Retrofit Program by Suspending the Ability to Pay In-Lieu Fees 
 

E. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 56-2012 Authorizing a 
Revision to Fire Flow Hydraulic Modeling for Residential Areas  
 

F. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 57-2012 Approving 
RBF Consulting, Inc. Contract Amendment No. 2 
 

5



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, October 25, 2012 
Page 3 

G. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Central Coastal California 
Seismic Imaging Project (CCCSIP) Comment Letter, San Luis Obispo 
County 
 

H. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 45-2012 Ratifying 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Cambria Community 
Services District and Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 
620 
 

I. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 55-2012 Reporting the 
Payment of Member Contributions to the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System 
 

J. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution of Intention 59-2012 to 
Amend the Cambria Community Services District Contract with California 
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) to provide 3% at 55 
Coverage for Safety Members and 2% at 60 for Miscellaneous Members, 
both with Three-Year Final Compensation 
 

 (Estimated Time: 60 minutes) 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 
Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare 
information, and/or request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item 
placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken. 

 
11. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION, 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government 
Code §54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative: Avery Consulting 
Employee Organization: Management/Confidential Employees (MCE), 
Cambria CSD 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government 
Code §54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative: Avery Consulting 
Employee Organization: Cambria Firefighters/International Association of 
Firefighters (IAFF) Local 4635 
 

C. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government 
Code §54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative: General Manager 
Employee Organization: SEIU, Local 620, Cambria CSD 
 
 
 
 

6



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, October 25, 2012 
Page 4 

D. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government 
Code §54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative: General Manager 
Employee Organization: Management/Confidential Employees (MCE), 
Cambria CSD 
 

E. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government 
Code §54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative: General Manager 
Employee Organization: Cambria Firefighters/International Association of 
Firefighters (IAFF) Local 4635 
 

F. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS pursuant to 
Government Code §54956.8 
Property: APNs 023.461.034, 023.461.035 
Agency Negotiator: General Manager 
Negotiating Parties: Taylor Metters, Owner 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 
 

G. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 
§54956.9(b)(3)(A) 

7



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012   Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
ADMINISTRATION 
 
Listed below is my General Manager’s Report for the Month of October 2012 and associated 
activities that I am working on with the assistance and support of CCSD staff and District 
Counsel.  

•  On October 9, 2012 the Cambria Community Services District conducted a community 
workshop regarding Water Conservation. The workshop was facilitated by Bill Maddaus 
of Maddaus Water Management who is working on the CCSD’S water conservation 
program. Staff continues to work with Bill Maddaus regarding the Conservation Program 
that will be implemented by the CCSD. The Water Department continues to conduct 
water audits of hotels. 

• The shared services Ad-hoc Committees for both the CCSD and the CCSD met on 
October 16, 20I2 to discuss the JPA process.  

• Bill Avery of Avery and Associates has reached an agreement with the SEIU. The SEIU 
Memorandum of Understanding is an agenda item as part of today’s Board meeting. 
Negotiations continue with the MCE and IAFF groups.  

• Alex Handler of Bartle Wells and Associates continues to work on the Water and 
Wastewater Connection Fee Study. Staff is currently in the process of updating the 
capital improvement plan as part of the study.  

• APT Water has been authorized to proceed with the Fats, Oils and Grease Program. 
Approximately 120 businesses and commercial facilities will be evaluated to determine 
if their grease system are functioning properly. APT Water will start the program in 
January of 2013.  

• Jon Turner of Phoenix Engineering has been authorized to proceed with phase one of 
the wastewater collection system audit. This audit will be instrumental in identifying key 
infrastructure deficiencies. 

• The Cambria Skate Park officially opened on Wednesday October 17, 2012. A special 
thanks to all the volunteers that work so diligently to reconstruct the park. 

• The Dog Park driveway and approach has been repaired and improved. 
• Staff is working on several proposed projects in town that will require the developer to 

offset any additional demand by retrofitting facilities throughout Cambria.  
• I continue to meet on a regular basis with CCSD staff specifically the District Clerk, 

Finance Director, Administrative Services Officer and District Engineer to review and 
discuss daily operational and administrative matters. I continue to meet weekly with 
managers from the Facilities and Resources Department, Fire Department, Water and 
Wastewater Department. Progress continues to be made within each Department. 
Those items are specifically identified within the Department Managers Reports. 

8



 
 

 

 
I attended the following meetings and or community events on behalf of the CCSD since 
our last Board of Directors meeting: 
 
 Attended PROS meeting on October 2, 2012. 
Attended Water Conservation Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting on October 3, 2012. 
Attended Water Conservation Board Workshop on October 9, 2012. 
Attended monthly Chamber mixer on October 10, 2012. 
Attended Water Alternatives Ad- Hoc Committee Meeting on October 15, 2012 
Attended Shared Services Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting on October 16, 2012. 
Attended CSDA Local Chapter Meeting on October 19, 2012. 
 

9



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING-OCTOBER 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
AUDIT-The CCSD’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 have been 
posted to the CCSD’s website.  
 
BUDGET- The Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Operating Budget has been posted to the CCSD website. The 
Fourth Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the twelve months ended June 30, 2012 is being 
presented in today’s meeting and will be posted to the CCSD website in the very near future.  The First 
Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the three months ended September 30, 2012 will be posted 
to the CCSD website by the first week of November. 
 
EXPENDITURES-There was one disbursement in excess of $100,000 during September, 2012, a loan 
payment in the amount of $128,057 to City National Bank.  This payment was a scheduled installment 
of the loan to refinance Wastewater bonds.  
 
RESERVES-LAIF BALANCE-The balance in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) as of 
September 30, 2012 was $4,080,446. This does not include interest earned in the amount of $3,786.69 
for July-September, 2012.  The attached Schedule of Cash and Investments Balance indicates how the 
Cash and Investments balance compares to the prior month’s balance as well as for the same month in 
each of the prior 4 years.   
   
The LAIF Balance is made up as follows (restrictions, if applicable, are noted): 
 
   FUND       AMOUNT 
  General      $ 3,354,775 
  General (Prop. 1A)     $    159,286 
  Water (Conservation Dept.-Lot Merger Program) $      21,691 
  Water (Operations)     $    197,620 
  Wastewater (Capital)     $      96,358    
  Wastewater (Operations)               $    250,716 
 
With the exception of the restricted funds to offset a potential future Proposition 1A take-away, final 
reserve amounts are determined after all other fiscal year activity is recorded, reconciled and audited, 
although the balances are monitored during the fiscal year to ensure that funds set-aside for specific 
programs, such as the Lot Merger Program, are not overspent. The above amounts have been updated 
based on the audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 with the exception of the Resource 
Conservation Department’s balance (for the Lot Merger Program), which has been updated as of June 
30, 2012.  The amounts have also been updated for the interest revenue received through June 30, 2012. 
 
 

10



 
 
 
 
INTERNAL LOANS-As of September 30, 2012, the CCSD Board of Directors approved several 
internal loans to be made out of the General Fund to the Water and Wastewater Funds. To date, all of the 
costs that were to be paid from the loan proceeds were actually able to be fully paid for out of the Water 
or Wastewater Funds respectively with the exception of the $166,000 loan for ACE match requirements. 
As such, this is the only loan currently outstanding and no additional loans are expected to be required 
for activity through September 30, 2012.  
 

                                   AMOUNT   
                      LOAN                    OF LOAN    
BORROWING           AMOUNT                 COSTS       OUTSTANDING      PURPOSE 
       FUND         AUTHORIZED           TO DATE_         TO DATE_     OF LOAN       
 

       Water  $  166,000          $  166,000   $  157,726               ACE Matching 
    
EXTERNAL LOANS-As of September 30, 2012 the CCSD external debt is as shown per the 
attachment, including interest rates and prepayment penalty provisions. An analysis of the potential 
savings that could be generated by prepayment of some or all of the CCSD’s debt obligations is 
expected to be brought to the Board in a meeting in the near future. However, prior to that, the CCSD 
plans on implementing a Reserve Policy, which is expected to be presented to the Board in November or 
December, 2012.   
 

11



INCREASE/
INCREASE/ (DECREASE 

(DECREASE FROM BASE PERIOD
PERIOD ENDING BALANCE FROM PRIOR YEAR (September 30, 2008)
September 30, 2008 3,909,661                   N/A N/A

September 30, 2009 3,509,616                   (400,045)                     (400,045)                     

September 30, 2010 3,910,650                   401,034                      989                             

September 30, 2011 3,922,223                   11,573                        12,562                        

September 30, 2012 4,128,117                   205,894                      218,456                      

INCREASE/
(DECREASE 

PERIOD ENDING BALANCE FROM PRIOR MONTH
August 31, 2012 4,460,291                   N/A

September 30, 2012 4,128,117                   (332,174)                     

NOTES:  
BALANCE includes amount on deposit with the LAIF plus Cash in Main Checking Account net of 
     outstanding checks and deposits in transit plus Cash in Overflow Account.

All amounts are based on CCSD records. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING-OCTOBER 25, 2012
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT

SCHEDULE OF CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

12



INCREASE/
INCREASE/ (DECREASE 

(DECREASE FROM BASE PERIOD
PERIOD ENDING BALANCE FROM PRIOR YEAR (September 30, 2008)
September 30, 2008 3,909,661                       N/A N/A

September 30, 2009 3,509,616                       (400,045)                         (400,045)                         

September 30, 2010 3,910,650                       401,034                          989                                 

September 30, 2011 3,922,223                       11,573                            12,562                            

September 30, 2012 4,128,117                       205,894                          218,456                          

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING-OCTOBER 25, 2012
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT

SCHEDULE OF CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

3,909,661 3,910,650 3,922,223 

4,128,117 

CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCES AS OF SEPTEMBER 
30, 2008-2012

INCREASE/
(DECREASE 

PERIOD ENDING BALANCE FROM PRIOR MONTH
August 31, 2012 4,460,291                       N/A

September 30, 2012 4,128,117                       (332,174)                         

NOTES:  
BALANCE includes amount on deposit with the LAIF plus Cash in Main Checking Account net of 
     outstanding checks and deposits in transit plus Cash in Overflow Account.

All amounts are based on CCSD records. 

September 30, 2008 September 30, 2009 September 30, 2010 September 30, 2011 September 30, 2012

3,509,616 

13



INCREASE/
INCREASE/ (DECREASE 

(DECREASE FROM BASE PERIOD
PERIOD ENDING BALANCE FROM PRIOR YEAR (August 31, 2008)
August 31, 2008 4,303,036                   N/A N/A

August 31, 2009 3,988,939                   (314,097)                     (314,097)                     

August 31, 2010 4,313,741                   324,802                      10,705                        

August 31, 2011 4,192,167                   (121,574)                     (110,869)                     

August 31, 2012 4,460,291                   268,124                      157,255                      

INCREASE/
(DECREASE 

PERIOD ENDING BALANCE FROM PRIOR MONTH
July 31, 2012 4,433,220                   N/A

August 31, 2012 4,460,291                   27,071                        

NOTES:  
BALANCE includes amount on deposit with the LAIF plus Cash in Main Checking Account net of 
     outstanding checks and deposits in transit plus Cash in Overflow Account.

All amounts are based on CCSD records. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING-SEPTEMBER 27, 2012
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT

SCHEDULE OF CASH & INVESTMENTS BALANCE

14



DESCRIPTION>
Bank Note (Funds 

2006 Refund of 1995 
Bonds)-65% Water

Bank Note (Funds 
2006 Refund of 1995 
Bonds)-35% Sewer

Bank Note (Funds 
2006 Refund of 1999 

Bonds)

State Revolving Fund 
Loan

DEBT HOLDER> Citizens Bank Citizens Bank City National Bank SWRCB
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL> 1,233,375.00              664,125.00                 2,245,000.00              2,592,324.38              

INTEREST RATE> 4.50% 4.50% 4.55% 3.00%
FUND> Water Wastewater Wastewater Wastewater

DEPARTMENT> Water Wastewater Wastewater Wastewater
FINAL PAYMENT DATE> 5/1/2015 5/1/2015 9/23/2023 5/28/2016

PRINCIPAL BALANCE @ 10/1/12> 383,175                      206,325                      1,403,000                   646,861                      
PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2012/2013*> 166,985                      89,915                        94,000                        154,651                      
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2012/2013*> 17,243                        9,285                          65,975                        19,406                        

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/13*> 216,190                      116,410                      1,403,000                   492,210                      
PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2013/2014*> 174,525                      93,975                        100,000                      159,290                      
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2013/2014*> 9,729                          5,238                          61,561                        14,766                        

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/14*> 41,665                        22,435                        1,303,000                   332,920                      
PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2014/2015*> 41,665                        22,435                        109,000                      164,069                      
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2014/2015*> 1,875                          1,010                          56,807                        9,987                          

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/15*> 0 0 1,194,000                   168,851                      
PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2015/2016*> 0 0 109,000                      168,851                      
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2015/2016*> 0 0 51,847                        5,066                          

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENTS FFY 12/13-15/16*> 28,846 15,533 184,343 44,159

AVERAGE ANNUAL TOTAL (P+I) PAYMENT(S)**> 184,241                      99,207                        162,048                      174,022                      

PREPAYMENT PENALTY> Yes-1% Yes-1%

 Yes-Not allowed until 
10/1/13, 3% from 

10/1/13-4/1/16, 2% 
from 10/1/16-4/1/20, 
none after 10/1/20 

No

*Presumes all scheduled payments are timely made.
**Average is based on years with a balance outstanding for the entire year.  Payoff years are excluded if final amount is less than normal.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING-OCTOBER 25, 2012

FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT

15



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
 

Response information is attached and represents activities for the month of September 
2012. Progress updates and highlights regarding the different programs and services 
our department provides are identified below: 
 
Prevention and Education (September 2012) 

• 07 residential new and remodel fire plan reviews were completed. 
• 07 residential and commercial technical fire inspections were conducted.  
• 00 residential and commercial water appliance inspections were conducted. 
• 25 engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted. 
• 04 public education event 
• 09 residential smoke detectors were installed and or the batteries changed. 

 
Meetings and Affiliations (September 2012) 

• SLO County Chiefs Association  Sept. 5 0900-1300, Creston 
• CCSD Fire Flow Standards  Sept. 5 1130-1230, Cambria 
• SLO County Haz Mat JPA   Sept. 7 1400-1600, San Luis 
• Coastal Chiefs/Reserve Pgm  Sept. 10 1500-1700, Cayucos 
• Emergency Operations Training.  Sept. 12 0800-1200, Los Osos 
• Officer Meeting     Sept. 17 0830-1200, Cambria 
• Movie Film Shoot Meeting   Sept. 17 1300-1530, Cambria 
• EMSA      Sept. 26 0930-1200, Morro Bay 
• Haz Mat JPA Meeting   Sept. 26 1300-1500, SLO 
• Fire Safe Council    Sept. 27 0900-1130, Atascadero 

 
Operations 
Captain Steve Bitto, David Glaser and a cadre of assistant instructors hosted the 4th 
annual Rescue Boat Operations Course in Cambria and Morro Bay.  Participating in the 
training this year are 29 rescue personnel from Contra Costa County, Newport Beach, 
Cal Fire - Carmel Highlands, South Marin County, Sacramento Metro and Paula Fire 
Departments and the San Mateo County Sheriff Department.  This course is considered 
to be among the most comprehensive in Ocean Rescue Boat Operations available in 
the country and possibly the world.  Captain Bitto and his team taught this course earlier 
this year in Singapore.  There are 8 members of the local NCOR Team receiving this 
advanced training. 
 
CCSD Fire and CCHD staff continues to work toward shared services.  Recent 
combined shift briefing sessions commenced during the second week of October.  
These briefings are intended to bring enhanced coordination of efforts in the areas of 
training, public education and fire and emergency medical programs.  Future training 
and operational meetings are planned for the continued integration of the two agencies. 
 
 
Prevention 
Fire Department staff recently met with representatives from Dudek Fire Safety 
Consultants to discuss plans for the development of a fire safety plan for the Kingston 
Bay senior care facility planned for the area near Ardath Drive and Green Street.  
Dudek is working to produce a Facility Fire Safety Plan that will incorporate elements of 

16



 2

defensible space and hardened building components in combination with a 
maintenance and operational plan to address fire and disaster planning at the facility.  
The building concept is to incorporate a shelter in place design and capability.  Dudek is 
known for their ability to integrate environmental elements into safety designs.  More 
information about them can be obtained at the following link http://www.dudek.com/ 
 
 
“Change your clock – Change your battery” - Daylight savings time ends Sunday 
November 4th this year and it is time to “Fall back” or set your clock back one hour. It is 
also a good time to remember to change the batteries in your smoke detectors. Make 
sure they will function if you need them. If you need assistance with battery changes or 
if you need smoke detectors please contact the Fire Department at 927-6240  
 
The Halloween Haunted Forest is back!  The popular annual Halloween night fire safety 
program will be returning after a two year absence due to a lack of funding. This year 
the Haunted Forest will return under sponsorship of the Cambria Firefighters 
Association and supported by employees of the CCSD, The Cambria Community 
Healthcare District (CCHD), the Cambria Citizen Emergency Response Team (CERT) 
and the North Coast Ocean Rescue Team (NCOR). The program provides a safe 
alternative (combined with a fire safety theme) for local area kids of all ages on 
Halloween. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“Wildfire Prevention is a Community Responsibility! 

17

http://www.dudek.com/


CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12  Totals

Fire 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 2 0 7

Hazardous Mat. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Medical* 44 35 42 44 35 34 43 49 28 354

Vehicle TC 2 2 0 0 3 3 3 3 2 18

Hazardous Situations 2 2 6 0 3 0 0 2 1 16

Public Service Assist 9 3 5 14 7 10 1 10 5 64

False Alarms 4 7 12 9 10 7 9 5 10 73

Agency Assist 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

Mutual Aid 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

Auto Aid 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 5

Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire Investigations 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

Monthly Response Totals 62 50 65 67 62 57 61 71 48 0 0 0 543

Cumulative Totals 62 112 177 244 306 363 424 495 543 543

18



 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – OCTOBER 25, 2012 

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
 
This month’s report includes a summary of work tasks that are not tied to a specific capital 
improvement project, (Non-CIP work tasks). The CIP related efforts this past month were 
primarily focused solely on the Long-Term Water Supply Project, and related coordination with 
the Army Corps and their consultants. This effort is further discussed within staff report 6.B. 
Staff have also developed an amendment with RBF Consulting to restart design efforts on the 
Rodeo Ground Pump Station Replacement project and Stuart Street Tank 3 project. The RBF 
contract amendment is included as a discussion item in today’s agenda.   
 
Non-CIP activities have focused on water conservation, including the October 9, 2012 
Workshop with Maddaus Water Management (MWM).  Public input during the conservation 
workshop included mention of the County’s August 28, 2012 adoption of Title 19, which 
included water efficiency measures of the California Green Building Code Standards (Cal 
Green).  Because Section 4.16.160 of the CCSD Municipal Code allows for more restrictive 
codes to be applied, staffs have since begun requiring the more water efficient Cal Green 
fixtures. (Currently required as mandatory residential and non-residential measures with 
maximum flow rates having greater than or equal to 20% reduction – see attached Cal Green 
tables 4.303.2 and 5.303.2.3).  To further communicate these requirements, key staff are 
meeting with the local realtors, updating informational handouts, and working on a web site 
posting.   In parallel with the on-going work by MWM, staffs have also been developing interim 
conservation approaches to further facilitate conservation.   
 
 

Non-CIP Works Tasks 

   Item No. Description Status 

1 Permitting (Remodels & Proposed New Projects) Responded to walk-up requests for information 
and water letter request for remodels.  
Completed approximately 48 remodel reviews to 
date for calendar year 2012. 

    
    
    
    
    

2 Water Conservation Program Update Continued to provide supporting information to 
Maddaus Water Management for updating the 
CCSD's water conservation program. 

    
    
    
 3 Impact Fee Study Attending conference calls and providing 

supporting data to Bartle Wells.    
 
Attachments: 
 

• Cal Green Tables 4.303.2 & 5.303.2.3 
 
 

19



SECTION 4.304
OUTDOOR WATER USE

4.304.1 Irrigation controllers. Automatic irrigation system
controllers for landscaping provided by the builder and
installed at the time of final inspection shall comply with the
following:

1. Controllers shall be weather- or soil moisture-based con-
trollers that automatically adjust irrigation in response to
changes in plants’ needs as weather conditions change.

2. Weather-based controllers without integral rain sensors
or communication systems that account for local rainfall
shall have a separate wired or wireless rain sensor which
connects or communicates with the controller(s). Soil

moisture-based controllers are not required to have rain
sensor input.

Note: More information regarding irrigation controller
function and specifications is available from the Irrigation
Association.

SECTION 4.305
WATER REUSE SYSTEMS

(Reserved)

18 2010 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

RESIDENTIAL MANDATORY MEASURES

TABLE 4.303.2
FIXTURE FLOW RATES

FIXTURE TYPE FLOW RATE
MAXIMUM FLOW RATE AT 20 percent

REDUCTION

Showerheads 2.5 gpm @ 80 psi 2 gpm @ 80 psi

Lavatory faucets, residential 2.2 gpm @ 60 psi 1.5 gpm @ 60 psi2

Kitchen faucets 2.2 gpm @ 60 psi 1.8 gpm @ 60 psi

Gravity tank-type water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Flushometer tank water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Flushometer valve water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Electromechanical hydraulic water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Urinals 1.0 gallon/flush .5 gallon/flush

1. Includes single and dual flush water closets with an effective flush of 1.28 gallons or less.
Single flush toilets—The effective flush volume shall not exceed 1.28 gallons (4.8 liters). The effective flush volume is the average flush volume when tested in

accordance with ASME A112.19.233.2.
Dual flush toilets—The effective flush volume shall not exceed 1.28 gallons (4.8 liters). The effective flush volume is defined as the composite, average flush

volume of two reduced flushes and one full flush. Flush volumes will be tested in accordance with ASME A112.19.2 and ASME A112.19.14.
2. Lavatory faucets shall not have a flow rate less than 0.8 gpm at 20 psi.

TABLE 4.303.3
STANDARDS FOR PLUMBING FIXTURES AND FIXTURE FITTINGS

REQUIRED STANDARDS

Water closets (toilets)—flushometer valve-type single flush,
maximum flush volume ASME A 112.19.2/CSA B45.1 – 1.28 gal (4.8 L)

Water closets (toilets)—flushometer valve-type dual flush,
maximum flush volume

ASME A 112.19.14 and U.S. EPA WaterSense Tank-Type High-Efficiency
Toilet Specification – 1.28 gal (4.8 L).

Water closets (toilets)—tank type U.S. EPA WaterSense Tank-Type High-Efficiency Toilet Specification

Urinals, maximum flush volume ASME A 112.19.2/CSA B45.1 – 0.5 gal (1.9 L)

Urinals, nonwater urinals
ASME A 112.19.19 (vitreous china)
ANSI Z124.9-2004 or IAPMO Z124.9 (plastic)

Public lavatory faucets:
Maximum flow rate – 0.5 gpm (1.9 L/min) ASME A 112.18.1/CSA B125.1

Public metering self-closing faucets:
Maximum water use – 0.25 gal (1.0 L) per metering cycle ASME A 112.18.1/CSA B125.1

Residential bathroom lavatory sink faucets:
Maximum flow rate – 1.5 gpm (5.7 L/min) ASME A 112.18.1/CSA B125.1

6
M:\data\CODES\STATE CODES\California\2010\Part 11_Green Building Standards Code\Final VP\04_CA_Green_2010.vp
Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:10:58 AM

Color profile: Generic CMYK printer profile
Composite  Default screen

20

bgresens
Line

bgresens
Line

bgresens
Polygon



TABLE 5.303.6
STANDARDS FOR PLUMBING

FIXTURES AND FIXTURE FITTINGS

REQUIRED STANDARDS

Water closets (toilets) – flushometer
valve type single flush, maximum
flush volume

ASME A 112.19.2/
CSA B45.1 – 1.28 gal (4.8 L)

Water closets (toilets) – flushometer
valve type dual flush, maximum flush
volume

ASME A 112.19.14 and
USEPA WaterSense Tank-Type
High-Efficiency Toilet
Specification – 1.28 gal (4.8 L)

Water closets (toilets) – tank-type
U.S. EPA WaterSense Tank-Type
High-Efficiency Toilet
Specification

Urinals, maximum flush volume ASME A 112.19.2/
CSA B45.1 – 0.5 gal (1.9 L)

Urinals, nonwater urinals
ASME A 112.19.19 (vitreous china)
ANSI Z124.9-2004 or IAPMO
Z124.9 (plastic)

Public lavatory faucets: Maximum
flow rate – 0.5 gpm (1.9 L/min) ASME A 112.18.1/CSA B125.1

Public metering self-closing faucets:
Maximum water use – 0.25 gal (1.0 L)
per metering cycle

ASME A 112.18.1/CSA B125.1

Residential bathroom lavatory sink
faucets: Maximum flow rate – 1.5 gpm
(5.7 L/min)1

ASME A 112.18.1/CSA B125.1

SECTION 5.304
OUTDOOR WATER USE

5.304.1 Water budget. A water budget shall be developed for
landscape irrigation use that conforms to the local water effi-
cient landscape ordinance or to the California Department of
Water Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance
where no local ordinance is applicable.

Note: Prescriptive measures to assist in compliance with the
water budget are listed in Sections 492.5 through 492.8,
492.10 and 492.11 of the ordinance, which may be found at:
http://www.owue.water.ca.gov/landscape/ord/ord.cfm.

5.304.2 Outdoor potable water use. For new water service for
landscaped areas between 1,000 square feet and 5,000 square
feet (the level at which Water Code §535 applies), separate
meters or submeters shall be installed for indoor and outdoor
potable water use.

5.304.3 Irrigation design. In new nonresidential construction
with between 1,000 and 2,500 square feet of landscaped area
(the level at which the MLO applies), install irrigation control-
lers and sensors which include the following criteria, and meet
manufacturer’s recommendations.

5.304.3.1 Irrigation controllers. Automatic irrigation sys-
tem controllers installed at the time of final inspection shall
comply with the following:

1. Controllers shall be weather- or soil moisture-based
controllers that automatically adjust irrigation in

2010 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE 31

NONRESIDENTIAL MANDATORY MEASURES

TABLE 5.303.2.3
FIXTURE FLOW RATES

FIXTURE TYPE FLOW RATE
MAXIMUM FLOW RATE AT 20 percent

REDUCTION

Showerheads 2.5 gpm @ 80 psi 2 gpm @ 80 psi

Lavatory faucets—nonresidential 0.5 gpm @ 60 psi 0.4 gpm @ 60 psi

Kitchen faucets 2.2 gpm @ 60 psi 1.8 gpm @ 60 psi

Wash fountains 2.2 [rim space (in.)/20 gpm @ 60 psi] 1.8 [rim space (in.)/20 gpm @ 60 psi]

Metering faucets 0.25 gallons/cycle 0.2 gallons/cycle

Metering faucets for wash fountains .25 [rim space (in.)/20 gpm @ 60 psi] .20 [rim space (in.)/20 gpm @ 60 psi]

Gravity tank type water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Flushometer tank water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Flushometer valve water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Electromechanical hydraulic water closets 1.6 gallons/flush 1.28 gallons/flush1

Urinals 1.0 gallons/flush .5 gallons/flush

1. Includes single and dual flush water closets with an effective flush of 1.28 gallons or less:
Single flush toilets—The effective flush volume shall not exceed 1.28 gallons (4.8 liters). The effective flush volume is the average flush volume when tested in

accordance with ASME A 112.19.233.2.
Dual flush toilets—The effective flush volume shall not exceed 1.28 gallons (4.8 liters). The effective flush volume is defined as the composite, average flush

volume of two reduced flushes and one full flush. Flush volumes will be tested in accordance with ASME A 112.19.2 and ASME A 112.19.14.

7
M:\data\CODES\STATE CODES\California\2010\Part 11_Green Building Standards Code\Final VP\05_CA_Green_2010.vp
Wednesday, June 09, 2010 7:44:31 AM

Color profile: Generic CMYK printer profile
Composite  Default screen

21

bgresens
Line

bgresens
Polygon

bgresens
Line



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

WATER SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
Water Department operations: 

 
v Attached is the Water department summary for September call outs, 213 in 

total. 
 

v Well levels are still above average, we are running Santa Rosa (SR) #4 only 8 
hours per day due to diminishing stream flows in Santa Rosa creek. We will 
be running 12 hours a day on weekends, when there is ample flow. 

 
v Continuing monitoring of the creeks. 
 
v By weekly well measurements, if not weekly this time of year, due to the 

gradient in San Simeon. 
 
v Surveys of larger commercial users for low flow devices is still in progress. 
 

Maintenance and Distribution: 
 

v Conducted by-annual calibration tests on various monitoring equipment. 
 

v Repairs have started on the Fiscalini tank roof (rust patches) should be 
completed by the end of October. 

 
v Fire hydrant repair and maintenance is ongoing. 
 
v Monthly emergency generator maintenance. 
 
v Major grounds clean up at the water yard and Van Gordon creek ranch 

house. 
 
v Installation of a temporary water line for the erosion control project for 

facilities and resource department is completed. 
 

Administrative: 
 

v Weekly meetings for our water conservation program are ongoing. 
 

v Connection fee meetings are in progress and also ongoing. 
 
v Review and discussion on several pending building projects. 
 
v Monthly State and local reports. 
 
v Plan to attend the local MLS (Realtor meet) to discuss changes in our fee 

schedule and protocol for inspections. 
 
Jim Adams 
Water System Supervisor 

22



 Water Department September 2012 Report

49 1 50

33 10 43

8 8

6 6

9 6 15

0

0

0

5 1 6

0

0

26 26

1 1

51 51

1 1

1 1

5 5

0

Total number of services preformed after work hours 18

Total number of services preformed 213

Leak/high usage on customers 

side of meter

U.S.A North locations

Meter dial and/or Transmitter 

replaced (routine)

Lock/Unlock water meter

Shut off/ Turn on water at meter 

Low water pressure 

Dirty water complaints

Taste and Odor Complaints

Repair leak in distribution system

System alarms handled by 

operator on call

Water main breaks

Retro fit inspections (low flow 

toilets, hot water recic pumps)

Nature Of Service Provided
Times Provided During 

Work hours

Times provided After 

hours

Total # of times 

provided

Read meter/locate meter

Water meter and service line        

up-grades for fire flow

Total number of services preformed during work hours 195

Meter monitor installed/show 

customer how to read meter

Water service replaced as 

routine maintenance

Angle stops replaced          

(routine maintenance)

Other as not discibed above

23



0.00  

5.00  

10.00  

15.00  

20.00  

25.00  

30.00  

M
A

R.
 

A
PR

L 

M
A

Y 

JU
N

E 

JU
LY

 

A
U

G
. 

SE
PT

 

O
CT

. 

N
O

V.
 

D
EC

. 

JA
N

. 

FE
B.

 

M
A

R.
 

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
B
O
V
E
 
S
E
A
 
L
E
V
E
L
 

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVELS 
March 15th. 1988 - October 2nd, 2012 

PREVIOUS HIGHS PREVIOUS LOWS AVERAGE 2012 

24



0.00  

2.00  

4.00  

6.00  

8.00  

10.00  

12.00  

14.00  

16.00  

18.00  

20.00  

22.00  

24.00  

26.00  

28.00  

A
P

R
L 

M
A

Y 

JU
N

E
 

JU
LY 

A
U

G
. 

S
E

P
T 

O
C

T. 

N
O

V
. 

D
E

C
. 

JA
N

. 

FE
B

. 

M
A

R
. 

El
ev

at
io

n 
ab

ov
e 

Se
a 

Le
ve

l (
Fe

et
) 

Month 

 San Simeon Creek Well Levels 
Last 10 years 

March 15th, 2000  -  October 2nd, 2012 
 
 
 
 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

25



0.00  

5.00  

10.00  

15.00  

20.00  

25.00  

30.00  

35.00  

40.00  

45.00  

50.00  

55.00  

60.00  

M
AR

. 

AP
R

L 

M
AY

 

JU
N

E 

JU
LY

 

AU
G

. 

SE
PT

 

O
C

T.
 

N
O

V.
 

D
EC

. 

JA
N

. 

FE
B.

 

M
AR

. 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

B
O

VE
 S

EA
 L

EV
EL

 

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS 
March 15th, 2012 -  October 2nd, 2012 

23R(HS well) SR4  SR3 SR1 Windsor bridge well 

26



10/2/12 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
            WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 10/2/12

Reference
Distance Point Depth of
Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 33.10 83.42 50.32
SR4 30.25 82.00 51.75
SR3 20.23 54.30 34.07
SR1 19.84 46.40 26.56
RP#1 21.40 46.25 24.85
RP#2 16.18 33.11 16.93
21R3 9.15 12.88 3.73
WBE 12.95 16.87 3.92
WBW 13.04 17.02 3.98

AVERAGE LEVEL OF DISTRICT'S SANTA ROSA WELLS = 37.46 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 7.44 11.81 4.37
9M1 29.50 65.63 36.13
9P2 11.78 19.11 7.33
9P7 9.79 19.59 9.80
9L1 17.41 27.33 9.92
SS4 17.37 25.92 8.55 Gradient = 1.22
9K2 20.40 30.23 9.83
SS3 22.62 33.25 10.63
SS2 21.95 34.01 12.06
SS1 21.61 34.07 12.46
11B1 36.65 105.43 68.78
11C1 30.26 98.20 67.94

PFNW 26.60 93.22 66.62
10A1 33.15 78.18 45.03
10G2 24.82 62.95 38.13
10G1 23.13 59.55 36.42
10F2 31.36 66.92 35.56
10M2 25.50 55.21 29.71
9J3 23.63 43.45 19.82

11.72 FEET

10/2/12
                                         

Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells

27



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

WASTEWATER SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
 

 
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 

 
§ Operations and Maintenance: 

 
§  We finished processing biosolids for the year and will begin hauling solids 

starting  October 24th. Biosolid samples were collected and sent out for 
analysis. 
 

§ Alpha Electric installed (2) new GFI receptacles located next to the influent 
parshall flume area. 
  

§ Gold Coast Environmental performed a confine space entry and installed 
a new influent flow meter and transducer at the WWTP.  
 

§ Staff continues working on preventative maintenance. 
 
§ The analog input module burned up on the WAS flow meter. Were 

currently working on a replacement. 
 

Wastewater Collection System: 
 

§ Operations and Maintenance: 
 
§ Hydro cleaned lift station #9, B2, and B3. 

 
§ Installed new sensaphone alarm dialer at lift station #4, #8, and B4.  

 
§ Operations crew met with Bob Wright construction to discuss safety 

concerns ( confine space entry) and flow bypass strategy regarding check 
the valve replacement project at lift station B.  Lift station B is are largest 
station with pumping rates as high as 1600 gpm. As a result, work will 
need to commence at night when flows are at a minimum.  

 
§ Bob Wright construction completed installation of the back flow device at 

lift station A1. 
 

 
 
Laboratory: 
 

§ Submitted the Cambria CSD laboratory application to the CA department 
of Health Services Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program.  
 

§ Completed our annual lab QA/QC proficiency testing through ERA water 
company. 
 

§ Updated Cambria CSD QA/QC laboratory manual. 
28



 
 
 
 
 
 
Effluent Sprayfield: 
 

§ Checked  non-potable water PH and CL2 residual. 
 

§ OPW card reader used to monitor 9P7 well usage has malfunctioned. 
Cost to replace is around $8,000. 

 
Submitted by: 
Mike Finnigan 
Senior Wastewater Operator 

 

29



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – October 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FACILITIES AND RESOURCES 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

o Fiscalini Ranch: 
§ Erosion Project: 

§ Site is looking really good.  
§ Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch and Staff have been working on 

replanting native seed and willows. 
§ Once the project is completed the district along with Friends of the 

Fiscalini will monitor the site for 5 years. 
 

o Santa Rosa Trail: 
§ 250 feet of trail will be repaired by the California Conservation Corp and 

Staff. 
§ Work is scheduled to begin October 29 and is expected to take 5 days for 

completion.  
 

o Skate Park: 
§ Skate Park reopened on October 17th.  
§ Staff installed new trash cans, finished some minor repairs on the big half 

pipe, installed signs and trimmed back vegetation. 
 

o Street Lights: 
§ Installation of the brackets is complete.  

 
o Dog Park: 

§ Staff repaired the parking lot at the park.  
 

 
o Vet’s hall: 

§ 48 events were held at Veterans Memorial Building since last board 
meeting. 

§ Maintenance: 
§ Front of vet’s hall was re painted. 
§ Sewer line was cleaned out and flushed. 

 
 
Submitted by: 
Carlos Mendoza 
Facilities and Resources Supervisor/ 
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Manager 

30



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REPORT 
 
 

The Administrative Office staff continues to provide support to the community and the 
other CCSD departments through some of the following items:   
 
 
Master Fee Schedule: 
The Administrative Staff has posted the newly revised forms on our website, replaced 
old forms in the application packets, and are working with the new fee schedule 
charges. 
 
Billing: 
We have changed the late fees to reflect the new fee schedule charges which went 
smoothly this billing period.  We also conducted an internal change to our electronic-
debit process which was also successful.   
 
Conservation:   
Today there is an item on the agenda to implement a change to the Retrofit Code where 
the more restrictive code adopted by the County will be implemented.  This will allow for 
us to begin saving water with more modern water fixtures.  
 
Voluntary lot mergers:   
The Board passed the agenda item to more clearly identify the mergers eligible for the 
CCSD to pay the $800 towards.  We have already begun to implement this change.   
 
Public Outreach:   
Cortney Upthegrove and Jim Adams attended the Cambria Realtor MLS meeting on 
October 18.  They provided handouts for the new Voluntary Lot Merger Resolution, the 
new fee schedule and staff report and the Retrofit Code.  They received a lot of 
questions and felt that the presentation was successful.  They plan on attending again 
in the future and any time new items come up that they feel would be beneficial to share 
with this group of stakeholders.    
 
Meetings Attended: 
October 16: Webinar: Health Care Reform  
October 17: Webinar: Accommodating Bad Behavior, The Limits on Disciplining  
    Disabled Employees 
Oct. 21-24: CalPERS training  
 
 
 
 
Submitted by, 
Monique Madrid 
Administrative Services Officer 

31



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.B. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Bob Gresens, District Engineer 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012  Subject:  LONG TERM WATER SUPPLY   
        ALTERNATIVES UPDATE 
 
WATER SUPPLY PROJECT EIR/EIS 
 
Work is proceeding by the Army Corps Consultants, CDM Smith and The Chambers Group on 
the Long-Term Water Supply project’s Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIR/EIS).   Since the September 19, 2012 Workshop No. 4, the engineering team 
has raised questions on whether the CCSD still wishes to include the use of wastewater from 
the San Simeon CSD as a source of recycled water.   Based on engineering team discussions 
with San Simeon CSD staff, it appears that the previous estimate of 83 acre-feet for this 
alternative was too high, and that approximately 10 acre-feet would be a more realistic value.  
Because of this reduced capability, the technical team is questioning whether the transmission 
pipeline and related capital costs (previously estimated at $11.2 million) justify continuing with 
detailed environmental analysis of this alternative within the EIR/EIS.  Therefore, staff is 
suggesting a future Board discussion item on this subject to determine whether the Board 
wishes to further modify the direction provided on September 19, 2012.   As a reminder, the 
following alternatives are currently undergoing detailed environmental analysis:  
  

1) Advanced treatment of brackish water on CCSD property south of San Simeon Creek 
Road. 

2) Surface storage within the Whale Rock reservoir for wintertime storage of CCSD-
provided water, which would allow for dry season withdrawal, treatment, and use by the 
CCSD.  

3) Surface storage from reservoirs constructed on ranch land north of San Simeon Creek 
Road for wintertime storage of CCSD-provided water, which would allow for dry season 
withdrawal, treatment, and use by the CCSD. 

4) The treatment of wastewater from the San Simeon CSD service area to the north 
(previously estimated to be 83 acre-feet of dry season supply to a CCSD recycled water 
treatment and distribution system).   

 
To allow for future Federal funding under WRDA should an alternative other than the brackish 
water alternative become the preferred alternative, a WRDA Bill would need to amend the 
current Cambria project authorization.  For the Board’s information, we have attached an 
October 11, 2012 letter by Senator Diane Feinstein, indicating that there may be some current 
movement towards completing a WRDA Bill.   
 
Attachments: 
 
October 11, 2012 Senator Diane Feinstein letter regarding WRDA 
 
 

32



 

 
 

 
October 11, 2012 

 

The Honorable Barbara Boxer   The Honorable James Inhofe 

Chairman       Ranking Member 

Environment and Public Works Environment and Public Works 

Committee Committee  

United States Senate    United States Senate 

Washington, DC 20510    Washington, DC 20510 

 

 

Dear Chairman Boxer and Ranking Member Inhofe, 

 

 As the Committee continues its consideration of a Water Resources 

Development Act, I am writing to request support for the items listed on 

Attachment A.  These are in addition to those items previously submitted to the 

Committee on May 18, 2010. 

 

 I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has a pecuniary interest in 

the items that I have requested, consistent with the requirements of paragraph 9 of 

Rule XLIV of the Standing Rules of the Senate.  I further certify that I have posted 

a description of the items requested on my official website, along with the 

accompanying justification. 

 

 Thank you for your consideration of my requests.  If you have any questions, 

please do not hesitate to call me, or have your staff contact James Peterson in my 

office at (202) 224-3841. 

 

     Sincerely, 

 

 

 

     Dianne Feinstein 

     United States Senator 

DF/jp 

33



2 

 

Attachment A 

 

 

Natomas/American River Flood Control 

Location: Sacramento, California 

Local Sponsor: Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency 

Total Project Cost: $1,389,500,000; requested federal share: $921,200,000 

 The Natomas Basin of the City of Sacramento and Sacramento and Sutter Counties has 

been determined to have inadequate flood protection (less than 100-year).  Due to the 

urgent need to restore 100-year protection and to comply with the Statewide requirement 

for 200-year protection, State and local governments have financed and initiated work on 

the project, referred to locally as the "Natomas Levee Improvement Project."  If funded, 

the project will widen 41.9 miles of existing levees, install 34.8 miles of soil bentonite 

cutoff wall, install 8.3 miles of seepage berms, and allow remediation of a bridge on State 

Route 99.  Completion of this project would provide flood protection for 100,000 people, 

over 26,000 residences, and over $8 billion in damageable property.    

 

 

Levee Vegetation Policy 

Location: Nationwide 

Local Sponsor: California Natural Resources Agency / Department of Water Resources 

Total Project Cost: Not applicable 

 The Army Corps’ levee vegetation policy under Engineering Technical Letter No. 1110-

2-571 prohibits vegetation on and near levees without providing hard evidence that the 

policy makes levees safer.  The State of California has estimated the cost of clearing 

vegetation from its 2,100 miles of levees would be $7 billion.  Removing vegetation 

could also result in the loss of habitat and increased water temperatures, potentially 

adversely impacting fish and bird species.  The California Natural Resources Agency 

seeks inclusion of H.R. 5831, the Levee Vegetation Review Act of 2012, in WRDA to 

address their concerns with the Army Corps’ levee vegetation policy.   The legislation 

would require the Secretary of the Army to comprehensively review the Army Corps’ 

levee vegetation policy, to provide recommendations and revised guidelines based on the 

stakeholder input and review by the National Academy of Engineering, and to offer 

regional and/or watershed variances to the policy where applicable.   

 

 

Army Corps In-Kind Crediting Policy 

Location: Nationwide 

Local Sponsor: California Department of Water Resources / National Coalition of Flood Project 

Partners 

Total Project Cost: Not applicable 

 A May 2011 Army Corps decision restricted flood control agencies from obtaining credit 

eligibility for early work they do on projects under study by the Corps.  This decision 

forces flood control agencies to choose to either forfeit credit eligibility for the early 

work they do to advance a project, or delay all work until late in the study process, and 

can also result in local agencies having an increased cost share.  The proposed language 

34



3 

 

would restore non-federal sponsors’ credit eligibility for certain work, potentially 

providing California agencies up to $515.2 million of credit over the next 10 years.  This 

would benefit flood control projects across the country and provide certainty to flood 

control projects that adhere to approved project standards. 

 

 

Contra Costa Canal Flood Protection 

Location: Contra Costa County, California 

Local Sponsor: Contra Costa Water District 

Total Project Cost: $96,500,000; increased authorization: $20,000,000 

 Contra Costa Water District (CCWD) seeks to increase the existing authorization in P.L. 

110-114, Section 5158 from $23,000,000 to $43,000,000 (an additional $20,000,000) in 

order to complete the second phase of its flood control project, replacing 8 miles of 

levees with a buried pipeline. The federally-owned Contra Costa Canal was built by the 

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation in 1940 to convey agricultural water to rural Contra Costa 

County. The area surrounding the Canal has been urbanized and the Canal is now the 

backbone of Contra Costa Water District's (CCWD) conveyance system, which provides 

water to over 550,000 people. The project will increase flood protection of a federal 

facility in an area that is projected to experience significant residential growth, increase 

public safety and security, improve drinking water quality, and improve reliability of 

CCWD 's transmission system.  

 

 

West Stanislaus County, Orestimba Creek 

Location: Stanislaus County, California 

Local Sponsor: Stanislaus County 

Total Project Cost: $40,000,000; requested federal share: $30,000,000 

 This project will construct flood control projects along Orestimba Creek necessary to 

achieve 100-year level flood protection.  The existing creek channel is currently 10 feet 

deep, and offers only a three-year flood level protection.  There have been 13 serious 

floods in the last 50 years, causing millions of dollars in damages to the City of Newman 

and the surrounding area.  The Army Corps is expected to issue a Chiefs report for this 

project in July 2013. 

 

 

San Francisco Bay to Stockton Ship Channel 

Location: San Francisco Bay - Stockton, California 

Local Sponsor: Port of Stockton 

Total Project Cost: $141,000,000; requested federal share: $106,000,000 

 The Port of Stockton seeks to increase the existing authorization in P.L. 89-298, Section 

301 from $46,853,000 to $106,000,000 (an additional $59,147,000) in order to deepen a 

the Stockton Deep Water Channel to 40 feet and realign the channel through False River 

and across the northern portion of Franks Tract.  This project would allow deep-draft 

vessels access to the inland Port of Stockton, alleviate traffic at the Port of Oakland, and 

reduce land-based congestion.  The existing navigation channel depths between San 

35



4 

 

Francisco Bay and the Port of Stockton are inadequate for deep-draft waterborne 

commerce and military vessel movement.   

 

Big Bear Lake Water System Infrastructure Improvements 

Location: Big Bear Lake, California 

Local Sponsor: City of Big Bear Lake 

Total Project Cost: $12,000,000; requested federal share: $9,000,000 

 The City of Big Bear Lake seeks to modify P.L. 110-114, Section 5158, which authorized 

funding for construction of a water recycling project, in order to construct water pipeline 

and storage improvements that provide greater firefighting benefits.  Currently 54% of 

the city’s pipelines are undersized and not in compliance with the State’s firefighting 

flow requirements.  This amendment would modify the existing authorization to instead 

allow replacement of 181,000 feet (out of 500,000 feet) of undersized water main lines, 

and to add water storage capacity.  The modified project would also reduce the 

authorization level from $15,000,000 to $12,000,000.  

 

 

Encinitas-Solana Beach Shoreline Protection Project 

Location: San Diego County, California 

Local Sponsor: City of Solana Beach 

Total Project Cost: $165,000,000 

 This project will stabilize approximately 3.4 miles of prized Encinitas and Solana Beach 

shoreline by adding approximately 1.64 million cubic yards of sand to prevent further 

erosion and bluff failures.  Another 3.77 million cubic yards of sand will be added over 

the next 50 years to sustain 200 additional feet of beach in Solana Beach and 100 feet of 

beach in Encinitas.  This work will protect the public against sudden bluff collapses, 

protect approximately 500 homes on top of the bluff, prevent an estimated $100 million 

in damages, preserve beach recreation opportunities, and prevent piecemeal approaches 

to shoring up bluffs below each home. The Army Corps is expected to issue a Chiefs 

report for this project by summer 2013. 

 

 

San Clemente Shoreline Restoration Project 

Location: San Clemente, California 

Local Sponsor: City of San Clemente 

Total Project Cost: $96,000,000 

 This project will stabilize approximately 3,400 feet of shoreline around San Clemente 

Pier through an initial deposit of 251,000 cubic yards of sand and renourishment 

approximately every six years for the next 50 years.  The project will prevent erosion that 

could threaten commercial properties, city infrastructure, coastal residences, and a 

portion of the primary rail corridor between Los Angeles and San Diego.  The Army 

Corps issued a Chiefs report for this project in April 2012. 

 

 

36



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2012 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REPORT 
 
 

The Administrative Office staff continues to provide support to the community and the 
other CCSD departments through some of the following items:   
 
 
Master Fee Schedule: 
The Administrative Staff has posted the newly revised forms on our website, replaced 
old forms in the application packets, and are working with the new fee schedule 
charges. 
 
Billing: 
We have changed the late fees to reflect the new fee schedule charges which went 
smoothly this billing period.  We also conducted an internal change to our electronic-
debit process which was also successful.   
 
Conservation:   
Today there is an item on the agenda to implement a change to the Retrofit Code where 
the more restrictive code adopted by the County will be implemented.  This will allow for 
us to begin saving water with more modern water fixtures.  
 
Voluntary lot mergers:   
The Board passed the agenda item to more clearly identify the mergers eligible for the 
CCSD to pay the $800 towards.  We have already begun to implement this change.   
 
Public Outreach:   
Cortney Upthegrove and Jim Adams attended the Cambria Realtor MLS meeting on 
October 18.  They provided handouts for the new Voluntary Lot Merger Resolution, the 
new fee schedule and staff report and the Retrofit Code.  They received a lot of 
questions and felt that the presentation was successful.  They plan on attending again 
in the future and any time new items come up that they feel would be beneficial to share 
with this group of stakeholders.    
 
Meetings Attended: 
October 16: Webinar: Health Care Reform  
October 17: Webinar: Accommodating Bad Behavior, The Limits on Disciplining  
    Disabled Employees 
Oct. 21-24: CalPERS training  
 
 
 
 
Submitted by, 
Monique Madrid 
Administrative Services Officer 

37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



 

 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
P.O. Box 65 • Cambria, CA  93428  • Telephone:  (805) 927-6223 • Fax: (805) 927-5584 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDA TO MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT CODES 
      FD  Fire Department  
 F&R  Facilities and Resources   
 ADM  Administration  
 RC  Resource Conservation  
 WD  Water Department  
 WW  Wastewater Department  
 PR  Parks & Recreation  

 

48



  CONSENT ITEM 7 B 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2012, 12:30 PM 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 
1A. CALL TO ORDER President MacKinnon called the regular meeting to 

order at 12:35 PM.  
1B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President MacKinnon led the pledge of allegiance. 
1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM President  MacKinnon  Present 

Vice President  Thompson Present 
Director Bahringer  Present 
Director Clift   Present 
Director Robinette  Present 
Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, 
District Counsel Tim Carmel, District Engineer Bob 
Gresens, District Clerk Kathy Choate. 

1D. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION  District Counsel reported board discussed labor 
negotiations and no action was taken. 

2. SPECIAL REPORTS  
A. Sheriff’s Department Report Deputy Sheriff Newell reported 308 calls for 

service; of that 61 EMS (Emergency Medical 
Services) related for fire department and 
ambulance. 

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS President MacKinnon presented a proclamation to 
Retired Assistant Fire Chief Denis deClercq. Fire 
Chief Mark Miller presented a plaque of 
recognition expressing the Fire Department’s 
appreciation for Denis deClercq’s service to the 
community of Cambria. Denis deClercq expressed 
his appreciation. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT Jerry McKinnon, Cambria. Former employee and 
retired CCSD member. Read letter and submitted 
for the record Joyce Hannum’s letter relative to 
current MOU negotiations. 
Myron Gilbert, Cambria. Full time resident since 
1998, walks Ranch daily and voluntarily provides 
information to Ranch users, advising bikers to not 
ride the trails. Commented on recent wedding 
held on the Ranch and wants to make sure if 
things like this are allowed, that there are trails 
that are well defined. Currently they are trampled 
down. Suggested signs explicitly stating use these 
trails with caution. The Bluff Trail is in disrepair. 
With rains it will become a mud field. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Commented on wedding 
held two weeks ago, Sept 15, 3:00 pm, with four 
musicians. Walks Bluff Trail frequently. John Deere 

49



CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
September 27, 2012 

tractor there on Saturday, the Ranch had been 
mowed down to 4” high with signs on South end 
to guide attendees to the wedding, people from 
Central Valley. Commented on Ranch 
Management Plan and read FFRP Mission 
Statement and September 13 Planning  
Suggested workshop on Ranch Management Plan 
regarding trail use.  
Mary Webb, Cambria. Horse use is a concern, 
received emails from Jim Ellman, former PROS 
Commissioner, who is really disturbed. Feels horse 
use is expanded and not restricted. Cambria Corral 
was identified initially to ride as a group on the 
Ranch. Coalition being formed to stop donating to 
the Ranch. Water being discussed for sports field, 
believes it should go back to groundwater 
recharge for human consumption. Water Master 
Plan and Fiscalini Ranch Management Plan are in 
conflict. Almost appealed Fiscalini Ranch CDP due 
to projects moving forward with no public input. 
There is no guarantee of public input being 
solicited if General Manager and or a Board like 
the current Board are not here.  
Board discussion followed. 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Suggested having a 
procedure for responding to questions that come 
up during public comment. Posed question 
regarding running model on water supply in terms 
of need for surcharges. WEACC had recommended 
that the model be run every year to see if it is 
accurate for making those types of predictions. 
Jim Webb, Cambria. Commented on major off-
shore project being proposed offshore PG&E 
seismic project, 3D imaging to examine faults off 
our Coast. Requested Board consider letter of 
support in opposition to the PG&E Seismic Project 
being heard before Coastal Commission. No 
project would be better than the proposed 
project. 
Board discussion followed.  

5. AGENDA REVIEW Item 7C pulled for discussion. 
6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS  

A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

General Manager presented the reports, 
highlighting department activities. Board 
discussion followed.  
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Commented on well 
production page being included in packet. Will 
finding of WEACC Citizens Committee be 

50



CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
September 27, 2012 

considered at Conservation Workshop? Suggested 
inviting WEACC Committee members to be 
included as stakeholders.  
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Noticed Mercado 
Landscaping on Windsor WWTP. What is purpose? 
Commented on September 13 SLO County 
Planning Commission Hearing and new equestrian 
use conditions imposed.  
Board discussion followed regarding Fiscalini 
Ranch Preserve and Community Park. 

B. LONG TERM WATER SUPPLY 
ALTERNATIVES UPDATE 

President MacKinnon introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber commented. District Engineer 
Bob Gresens presented the staff report.  
Board discussion followed. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Commented ACE would 
spend what they have and would come back to 
CCSD and will ask for more funding. We are done 
with lobbyists and have four alternatives. Finish 
the EIR/EIS. Stop the bribing by ACE, had money 
and did not use for second geological testing. 
Board discussion followed regarding current 
federal funding and appropriation process for 
future funding. 

C. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS Director Bahringer attended NCAC meeting. NCAC 
approved the proposed Brambles project. The 
downtown Cambria community still needs trash 
cans. 

7. CONSENT AGENDA Public Comment: 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Will comment during Item 
7C. 
Jerry McKinnon, Cambria. Commented on Facilities 
and Resources expenses as money well spent. 
Iggi Fedoroff, Cambria. Resident since 1998. 
Opposes consultants; fee schedule could have 
been done by an employee.  

A. Approve expenditures for month of August 
2012 

B. Approve minutes of Board of Directors  
August 23, 2012 regular meeting 

C. Adopt Resolution 43-2012 Approving CCSD 
Application and Agreement to Place 
Banners or Decorations on Main Street 
Light Lamp Posts 

D. Adopt Resolution 50-2012 Approving 
Amendments to the District’s Conflict of 
Interest Code as Part of the Required 
Biennial Review 

E. Adopt Resolution 51-2012 Approving a 

President MacKinnon introduced consent agenda. 
Director Clift moved approval of consent calendar 
with the exclusion of 7C. Director Bahringer 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  
Ayes – 5, No – 0, Absent – 0 
 
Item 7 C heard separately. Banners or 
Decorations on Main Street Light Lamp posts. 
Discussion followed regarding item number five (5) 
of Administrative Policy. First sentence of number 
five revised to read Banners or decorations may 
only be installed by persons or entities that are 
approved by the CCSD.  

51



CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
September 27, 2012 

Revised Fee Schedule for Various Services 
and Facilities Provided by the District 

F. Assign Twenty Eight (28) Commercial Wait 
List Positions to APN 013-232-012 
Pursuant to CCSD Code Title 8, §8.04.090; 
Assignment Not Applied for Prior to Close 
of Escrow; Applicant, Michael Campo 

G. Adopt Resolution 52-2012 Approving an 
Employment Agreement Amendment with 
Jerome D. Gruber to Serve as CCSD 
General Manager 

Director Robinette moved to adopt resolution  
43-2012 approving CCSD policy, application, and 
agreement to place banners or decorations on 
Main Street light lamp posts and since we were 
told that we could revise the language without 
delaying, she would still like to see it move 
forward as is. Director Thompson seconded.  
 
Public Comment: 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. What is rush in setting 
policy? What does not creating a public forum in 
the contract mean? If issue is making sure signs 
get up for Scarecrow Festival, make resolution for 
the Festival and come back for more public 
discussion and not such a rush.  
 
Board discussion followed regarding liability 
insurance, workers compensation, and acceptable 
insurance. 
Director Robinette moved to amended her 
motion to reflect the flexibility discussed. District 
Counsel Carmel stated paragraph five, with 
language changed to read: Banners or 
decorations may only be installed by persons or 
entities that are approved by the CCSD. A parallel 
change to the agreement itself, page 60 
paragraph 2 where language is identical and will 
need to be changed. Director Thompson 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  
Ayes – 5, No – 0, Absent – 0 
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS None 
9. REGULAR BUSINESS  

A. Discussion and Board Direction 
Regarding Moving Forward with CCSD 
Stimulus Plan Concept 

President MacKinnon introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber presented the staff report. 
President MacKinnon presented a PowerPoint, 
“Cambria Stimulus, Controlled Release of 
Residential Water Connections.” Benefits and 
Rationale were presented. The Plan proposes 
consideration of releasing up to ten meters per 
year based on net zero based water consumption 
and is estimated to require less than two acre feet 
per year. CCSD connection fees could provide a 
significant funding source for long term water 
supply development. Connection revenues could 
reduce potential rate increases. Added revenue 
stream would support more favorable CCSD loan 
acquisition/rates. Provide initial relief to CCSD 

52



CCSD Minutes 
Page 5 
September 27, 2012 

water wait list. 
Public Comment: 
Mary Webb, Cambria. Commented agenda item 
requires a workshop of its own. Has serious issues 
with most everything in the presentation and until 
there is a water project, nothing has changed. 
Many times CCSD has claimed Coastal Commission 
is overreaching when they try to regulate use of 
our creeks and protect the environment. Goal of 
CCSD is to provide high quality water, wastewater, 
fire and other community services to its customers 
in a safe and effective, environmentally sensitive 
manner. Other small services were consolidated 
under the CCSD, in the last ten years which 
facilitated the expansion of CCSD to include 
lighting, parks, recreation, and open space. The 
CCSD is not in business for profit, it is not 
mandated to provide a stimulus to the community. 
Its mandate is to provide services to residents. No 
wait list permits can be issued. We have no water 
project, no new water has been created in 
Cambria since the moratorium, desalination has 
been denied, 32% vacancy rate, no recycling water 
project, water rate penalty surcharges have been 
levied against residents in the past and no policy 
to say no future rate penalty surcharges in the 
future. Maddaus Conservation Plan has not been 
introduced yet. Water conservation surveys not 
completed in Cambria. Current retrofit status 
unknown. Water Conservation ordinances from 
Coastal Commission are either not enforced or 
enacted. No new water policies that prevent the 
over drafting of San Simeon or Santa Rosa Creeks if 
more building is allowed. We do know the creeks 
have been over drafted in the past. No instream 
flow study. Need a report on outstanding 
commitments before talking about water wait list. 
Water Conservation Program and Buildout 
Reduction Plan are unfunded programs. The 
proposed program will require an EIR and will be 
expensive. Opposes approval of this agenda item. 
Jim Webb, Cambria. Opposes public policy go 
forward based on fundamentally flawed analysis. 
Does not believe 10 meters allocated would 
stimulate the economy. It is predicated on a 
flawed analysis of what represents the majority of 
major economic drivers of the local economy. 
Tourism represents biggest chunk of income for 

53



CCSD Minutes 
Page 6 
September 27, 2012 

the community. Nothing in plan contributes to 
increasing number of tourists to Cambria. Issuing 
ten permits would not stimulate or contribute to 
tourism. How would one differentiate overall 
improvement to the economy over time and 
stimulus from issuing ten water meters? Realtors, 
contractors and Chamber of Commerce are in 
favor, but general population of Cambria will not 
benefit from this and should not be described as 
an economic stimulus plan. 
 
President MacKinnon responded the plan is for a 
long term funding source for water supply 
development and an additional benefit of 
potential job creation.  
 
Amanda Rice, Cambria. Agrees with policy and 
action deficiencies enumerated by Mary Webb. 
There are things on the books not being enforced. 
Objects to statement, we have no new water. The 
County of Dade in Florida determined their Board 
as a matter of policy counted new water as water 
being saved because of efficiency; not 
conservation but efficiency, fixtures that do not 
affect the quality of one’s life, only the amount of 
water being used. Believes this Board has standing 
policies that conserved water or water that is not 
used because of more efficient technologies, 
whether washing machines, dishwashers, or 
having CCSD buy a water truck to help people 
water their landscaping using the purple pipe 
water. Supports more restrictive landscaping 
ordinance. Believes this would allow for issuing of 
a few permits. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Opposes the proposal. 
The language 10 or so is not legally clear, could 
mean 10 – 100. CCSD hired $69,000 conservation 
consultant and need that report. More important, 
implement whatever WMP recycling and 
conservation before releasing any on water wait 
list. We need water in place before issuing intent 
to serve letters. To do less than that is ignoring 
why the moratorium was put into place and would 
put us in jeopardy. Over ten years, with different 
boards, there have been different scenarios. 
Currently there are large homes being built; 
swimming pools and 5,000 square foot homes. 
Where is that money being accounted for in our 

54



CCSD Minutes 
Page 7 
September 27, 2012 

revenue? What happens if we are in a drought 
situation? This will create legal problem for those 
waiting. Until real water exists, we cannot open up 
the wait list. Make sure retrofitting is done. 
 
President MacKinnon responded CCSD water 
statistics indicates water production capacity is 
803 AF per year, which is less than 803 AF for the 
last five or six years. CCSD has the legal ability 
within Water Code 350 for the greatest public 
benefit to release additional water meters. CCSD 
would not release a water meter if it thought we 
did not have the ability based on a real time 
analysis of the aquifer we have. Ten Is just a 
number and should be specific based on current 
data available. CCSD has many examples of 
conservation performance in the past that have 
contributed to over 100 AF of new water available. 
It is no different than recycled water, which is new 
water. CCSD has a responsibility to those waiting 
to provide water. They have the right to sue us for 
not doing such. Lot owners believe this Board is 
working toward that end. It will be a long time 
before we have that supplemental water supply. 
 
Full Board discussion and counsel response 
followed. General Manager Gruber concurred the 
mechanics of the proposed plan will work itself out 
through the updated Conservation Program that is 
under development. 

B. Approve CSDA Letter of Support 
Regarding Senate Bill 1040 (Evans) 
Repealing State Responsibility Area 
(SRA) Fire Fee Imposed by the Passage 
of ABx1 24 Last Year 

President MacKinnon introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber introduced Fire Chief Miller to 
present the item. Chief Miller provided an update 
on AB1500 failure with SB1040 attached. October 
17 is deadline for SRA Fire Fee bills to reach this 
area. 
Board discussion followed.  
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Commented on telephone 
call received from Timothy Bittle, Director Legal 
Affairs, Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association 
regarding SRA fire fee and their plans to sue the 
State of California. Those interested may sign on 
website and object to the fee; suit is based on fact 
it is a tax, not a fee. 
Director Clift moved to approve letter of support 
regarding SB 1040 repealing State Responsibility 
Area (SRA) Fire Fee and we send copies and 
statements of support to Howard Jarvis 

55



CCSD Minutes 
Page 8 
September 27, 2012 

Foundation and copies and statements of 
objection to Katcho Achadjian office as our local 
representative. Director Robinette seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
Ayes – 5, No – 0, Absent – 0 

C. Adopt Resolution 54-2012 Approving 
Amendments to CCSD Voluntary Lot 
Merger Program 

President MacKinnon introduced the item. District 
Counsel Carmel presented the staff report. Board 
discussion followed. 
Director Thompson moved to adopt Resolution 
51-2012 amending the Voluntary Lot Merger 
Program in order to modify the Program’s 
eligibility requirements so that the funds are used 
by property owners who are merging lots on a 
voluntary basis, and not merging already retired 
lots or merging lots as the result of satisfying 
requirements of other programs or agencies. 
Director Robinette seconded. 
Ayes – 4, No – 0, Absent – 0, Abstain – 1 
(Bahringer) 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)  
11. ADJOURN to closed session. 
 

President MacKinnon adjourned the meeting to 
closed session at 4:35PM  

 

56



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.C. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012   Subject: Consider Resolution 62-2012  
         Approving a Two-Year Lease  
         Extension with Cambria Village  
         Square Shopping Center for the  
         CCSD Administrative Offices for  
         the Period of November 1, 2012 
         through October 31, 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Adopt Resolution 62-2012 approving a lease extension for two years at the existing rental rate 
between the CCSD and Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD Administrative 
Offices (Suites 201, 202, and 203) located at 1316 Tamsen Street. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
FY 2012/2014 annual lease payment for CCSD Administrative Offices (Suites 201-203):  $38,186 
Monthly lease payment remains the same:  $3,182.13. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The existing CCSD lease agreement with the Cambria Village Square Shopping Center expires on 
October 31, 2012. The leased property currently consists of Suites 201 through 203 occupied by 
the Administrative Offices.  
 
The attached agreement extends the lease for two years, November 1, 2012, through October 31, 
2014, and provides for a two (2) year least option. A lease history is attached for reference. 
 
Should the CCSD choose to extend the lease for one year, Cambria Village Square has 
communicated a CPI increase of 2.8% would apply increasing the monthly amount by $89.10 for a 
total of $3,271.23. Staff is recommending the two year lease extension with the lease payment 
remaining at $3,182.13 per month. 
 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 62-2012 
   2012 Lease Extension 
   Lease History 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 
 

57



LEASE EXTENSION - CCSD ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 10/25/2012 Agenda SR 7 C 
1316 Tamsen Suites 201, 202, 203 and 204 - RENTAL HISTORY

Monthly Amt Sq Ft Notes

November 1, 1998 to October 31, 1999 1,500.00          2016 Original w/5, 1-yr options to extend, Suite 201 & 202

November 1, 1999 to October 31, 2000 1,575.00          2016 1st 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase
750.00              1008 Amendment #1 - Add Suite 203

November 1, 2000 to October 31, 2001 2,441.25          3024 2nd 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase

November 1, 2001 to October 31, 2002 2,502.28          3024 3rd 1-yr extension, CPI 2.5% increase

November 1, 2002 to October 31, 2003 2,627.39          3024 4th 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase

November 1, 2003 to October 31, 2004 3,627.57          4032 5th 1-yr extension, CPI 5% increase, Add Suite 204

November 1, 2004 to October 31, 2005 3,790.81          4032 Extend for 2-yrs, 1st of 2-yrs, CPI 5% increase

November 1, 2005 to October 31, 2006 3,987.93          4032 2nd of 2-yr extension, CPI  5.2% increase

November 1, 2006 to October 31, 2007 4,147.45          4032 Extend for 2-yrs, 1st of 2-yrs, CPI 4% increase

November 1, 2007 to October 31, 2008 4,242.84          4032 2nd of 2-yr extension, CPI 2.3% increase

November 1, 2008, to October 31, 2009 4,242.84 4032 1-yr extension at 2007/2008 rates; one 1-year option 

November 1, 2009, to October 31, 2010 3,182.13 3024 1-yr extension at 2007/2008 rates (less Suite 204)

November 1, 2010, to October 31, 2011 3,182.13 3024 1-yr extension at 2007/2008 rates, two 1-year options

November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2012 3,182.13 3024 1-yr extension at 2007/2008 rates, two 1-year options

November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2014 3,182.13 3024 2-yr extension at 2007/2008 rates, two 1-year options

Effective Date

58



RESOLUTION 62-2012 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING A TWO-YEAR LEASE EXTENSION WITH 
CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER 

FOR THE CCSD ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 1, 2012 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2014 

 
 
 

The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. Authorize a 2-year lease extension for the period of November 1, 2012 
through October 31, 2014, with Cambria Village Square Shopping 
Center for the CCSD Administrative Offices (Suite 201, 202, and 203), 
at the monthly rental rate of $3,182.13; and 
 

2. Authorize the CCSD General Manager to sign the lease extension.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 2012. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S. MacKinnon 

President, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathy A. Choate    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk     District Counsel 

59



60



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.D. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012 Subject: Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 
        63-2012 Providing Assurances  
        Regarding Veterans Memorial Flag and  
        Garden  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 63-2012 providing assurances 
regarding the Veterans Memorial Flag and Garden in relation to a grant application to the Hind 
Foundation. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
No fiscal impact to the CCSD has been identified by adoption of the Resolution.  American 
Legion Post 432 maintains the Veterans Memorial, and the Rotary Club of Cambria and the 
Rotary Club of Cambria Sunrise Centennial have committed to maintaining the garden. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As the Board of Directors is aware, American Legion Post 432 has created a Veterans Flag 
Memorial which includes a flag pole base in the shape of a star and flags for each military 
service, and which recognizes and honors the selfless service and sacrifice of our nation’s 
past, present and future military members and the Veterans from Cambria.  Greg Sanders, on 
behalf of American Legion Post 432, has contacted the CCSD regarding a grant being sought 
to complete the Veterans Flag Memorial and surrounding garden.   
 
The application was filed with the Hind Foundation in the amount of $47,000 by American 
Legion Post 432, the Rotary Club of Cambria and the Rotary Club of Cambria Sunrise 
Centennial.  It should be noted that Post 432 has indicated that they will continue to maintain 
the Memorial and that the two Rotary Clubs have committed to maintaining the garden. 
  
As part of the grant process the Hind Foundation has requested assurances that the Veterans 
Flag Memorial will remain in place should the funds be granted.  In order to assist Post 432 
and the Rotary Clubs in their efforts to secure the grant, staff is recommending that the Board 
adopt the attached Resolution, stating its intent and providing the CCSD’s assurance that the 
Veterans Flag Memorial will remain in place for as long as the Cambria Community Services 
District owns and operates the Veterans Memorial Building and parking lot. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 
 
 

61



 
RESOLUTION NO. 63-2012 

October 25, 2012 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PROVIDING ASSURANCES REGARDING 
THE VETERANS FLAG MEMORIAL AND GARDEN 

 
WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District owns and operates the 
Cambria Veterans Memorial Building and parking lot, located at 1000 Main Street 
in Cambria, California; and 
 
WHEREAS, American Legion Post 432 (“Post 432”) has raised funds and has 
created a Veterans Flag Memorial which includes a flag pole base in the shape 
of a star and flags for each military service, and which recognizes and honors the 
selfless service and sacrifice of our nation’s past, present and future military 
members and the Veterans from Cambria; and  
 
WHEREAS,  in order to complete the Veterans Flag Memorial and surrounding 
garden, Post 432, the Rotary Club of Cambria and the Rotary Club of Cambria 
Sunrise Centennial have applied for a grant from the Hind Foundation in the 
amount of $47,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the grant process the Hind Foundation has requested 
assurances that the Veterans Flag Memorial will remain in place should the funds 
be granted; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District 
greatly appreciates the efforts of Post 432 and the Rotary Clubs to create a Flag 
Memorial to honor our Veterans and intends that the Veterans Flag Memorial 
shall remain in place for as long as the District owns and operates the Veterans 
Memorial Building and parking lot as a community facility for the citizens of 
Cambria. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

1. Declares its intent and provides its assurance that the Veterans 
 Flag Memorial shall remain in place for as long as the Cambria 
 Community Services District owns and operates the Veterans 
 Memorial Building and parking lot. 
 
 2.  Extends its heartfelt gratitude to American Legion Post 432 and 
 the Rotary Clubs for their commitment to creating and maintaining a 
 Memorial to recognize and honor our Veterans. 

 
 
 
 
 
 62



 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 2012. 
 
    
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S. MacKinnon, President 

Board of Directors 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate 
District Clerk 

63



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
  Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012 Subject:  Present Fiscal Year 2011/2012   
        End-of-the-Year Budget Report 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Receive presentation on FY 2011/2012 end-of-the-year Operating Budget report. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
By Department, the results for FY 2011/2012 (prior to closing transfers) are: 
         (DEFICIT)/  BUDGETED  
    SURPLUS FROM    (DEFICIT)/                    
DEPARTMENT     OPERATIONS    SURPLUS   VARIANCE 
Water        $    210,184   $   126,012   $     84,172 
Resource Conservation     $  (   52,407)   $  (  45,399)    $  (    7,008) 
Wastewater       $      44,818   $       2,272              $      42,546 
Fire        $  (     7,815)    $  (  15,524)   $       7,709 
Administration      $      34,628   $       7,259   $     27,369 
Facilities & Resources     $  (     3,060)   $       4,208     $  (    7,268) 
Parks & Recreation      $  (     6,602)   $   (      198)   $  (    6,404) 
 
TOTAL CCSD      $    219,745   $      78,630   $    141,115 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The attached FOURTH QUARTER REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT-FISCAL YEAR 
2011-2012 presents the results of cash transactions of the CCSD for the fiscal year that began 
on July 1, 2011 and ended June 30, 2012 as they relate to the CCSD’s Operating Budget for 
the same period.  While the adopted budget is only for operations, capital activity for the period 
is also shown on the Report; however capital activity is not reflected in the results shown 
above.  Since the above amounts are based on cash activities, they will differ from the audited 
amounts due to such non-cash items as depreciation and amortization as well as for other 
reasons such as the principal portion of the CCSD’s debt service being included above, but not 
being included in Operating Expenses in the audit.  The attached Report will be posted to the 
CCSD website after today’s meeting unless Staff is directed otherwise. 
 
Attachments:  Fourth Quarter Revenue and Expenditure Report-Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ CLIFT___BAHRINGER ___ROBINETTE ____ 

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.B. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager 
  Tim Carmel, District Counsel 
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012 Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt  
        Resolution 60-2012 Authorizing the  
        Execution and Delivery of an Installment 
        Sale Agreement, and Authorizing   
        and Directing Certain Actions in   
        Connection with the Acquisition of 
        Vehicles and a Copier 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Adopt Resolution 60-2012 authorizing the execution and delivery of an installment sale 
agreement, and authorizing and directing certain actions in connection with the acquisition of 
vehicles and a copier.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The exact fiscal impact will not be known until the final financing documents have been 
received.  However, the CCSD has been guaranteed an interest rate of 3.25% if the financing 
is completed by October 27, 2012, (the date will be extended as long as the CCSD makes a 
good-faith effort to complete the transaction as quickly as is reasonably possible) and the 
attached Pro Forma Amortization Schedule lists the projected fiscal impact by department 
based on that rate.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The approved Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget includes expenditures in the amount of 
$12,000.00 in the Water Department for the purchase of two pickup trucks; $6,000.00 in the 
Wastewater Department for the purchase of one pickup truck and $6,000.00 in the Facilities 
and Resources Department for the purchase of one pickup truck.  As was reported during the 
budget approval discussion, these amounts were the projected costs based on obtaining 
financing for the vehicle purchases with a four-year term.  The final cost of the trucks, including 
sales tax but not including add-on items such as light bars, trailer hitches, etc., are $41,280.52 
(for both trucks) for the Water Department; $24,104.44 for the Facilities and Resources 
Department and $33,403.01 for the Wastewater Department.  The Wastewater truck’s cost is 
substantially higher than expected due to the additional cost of a utility bed and crane (for 
removing pumps) that were not included in the original estimated cost.  Prior to these 
additional costs, the Wastewater truck’s cost was $23,418.04.  The total cost of the add-on 
items has not been received at this time, but is expected to be between $1,000-$2,000 per 
truck.   
 
The trucks being replaced in the Water Department are a 1999 model year pickup and a 2000 
model year pickup.  The 1999 pickup will be transferred to the Facilities & Resources 

90



 
 

2

Department.  The 2000 model year truck has 134,979 miles on it and a final determination of 
whether or not it is in the CCSD’s best interests to keep or dispose of it will be determined in 
the near future.    The truck being replaced in the Facilities & Resources Department is a 1989 
model year pickup.  It is unknown how many miles it has on it as the odometer has been 
broken for several years.  It is unsafe to drive and would be a liability to sell as other than for 
scrap.  The Facilities & Resources Department also will dispose of its 1995 model-year pickup, 
which has 174,417 miles on it.  It is not running and most likely is not worth more than scrap 
value.  The truck being replaced in the Wastewater Department is a 1997 model year pickup.  
It has 99,768 miles on it and a final determination of whether or not it is in the CCSD’s best 
interests to keep or dispose of it will be determined in the near future.     
 
The copier purchase was not budgeted.  The high-volume copier in the Administration 
Department recently malfunctioned and it took several days to have it repaired because parts 
are becoming increasingly difficult to find for it.  The Administrative Department has no copier 
backup capable of handling any significant copying jobs.  The malfunctioning copier was 
beyond its useful life and has been breaking down more and more frequently.  Parts are no 
longer being made for it and at some point in the near future it is expected that they would 
become impossible to obtain.  As such, and because of the critical nature of having at least 
one high-volume copier available, the purchase was deemed an emergency purchase and per 
the CCSD Purchasing Policy, the General Manager approved it.  
 
 
Attachments: Resolution 60-2012 
  Pro forma Amortization Schedule 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 

91



RESOLUTION 60-2012 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN 

INSTALLMENT SALE AGREEMENT, AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING CERTAIN 
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE ACQUISITION OF VEHICLES AND A COPIER 

 
WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) is a community services 

district duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State of California; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CCSD desires to provide for financing in the approximate amount of 
$102,000 for the acquisition of a four vehicles and a copier (the "Property"); and 
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Finance Corporation (the "Corporation") has proposed a cost-
effective four year installment sale financing arrangement at a 3.25% interest rate; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District 
does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Installment Sale Agreement. The President of the Board of Directors, the 
General Manager or a designee in writing (each, an “Authorized Officer”) is hereby authorized to 
enter into an Installment Sale Agreement (the "Installment Sale") with the Corporation to finance 
the Property, subject to approval as to form by the CCSD's legal counsel. 
 

SECTION 2. Attestations. The District Clerk or other appropriate District officer is hereby 
authorized and directed to attest the signature of the Authorized Officer, and to affix and attest 
the seal of the CCSD, as may be required or appropriate in connection with the execution and 
delivery of the Installment Sale Agreement. 

 
SECTION 3. Other Actions. The Authorized Officer and other officers of the CCSD are 

each hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to take any and all actions and to 
execute and deliver any and all documents, agreements and certificates which they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms of this 
Resolution and the Installment Sale. Such actions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved. 
 

SECTION 4. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Installment Sale is hereby 
designated as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The CCSD, together with all 
subordinate entities of the CCSD, do not reasonably expect to issue during the calendar year in 
which the Installment Sale is issued more than $10,000,000 of obligations which it could 
designate as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265(b) of the Code. 

 
SECTION 5. Reimbursement of Prior Expenditures. The District declares its official intent 

to be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Installment Sale approved hereby for a maximum 
principal amount of $102,000 of Property expenditures occurring no earlier than sixty days prior 
to the adoption of this Resolution. All reimbursed expenditures will be capital expenditures as 

92



defined in Section 1.150-1(b) of the Federal Income Tax Regulations. 
 

SECTION 6. Effect. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of October, 2012, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES:    
 
ABSTENTIONS:  
 
ABSENT:   
 
 

______________________________ 
Allan S. MacKinnon 
President of the Board 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate      Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk       District Counsel 
 

93



FACILITIES & TOTAL
WATER WASTEWATER RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION CCSD

2 TRUCKS 1 TRUCK 1 TRUCK 1 COPIER
TOTAL COST 41,280.52           33,403.01           24,104.44           18,579.01           117,366.98         
LESS: DOWN PAYMENT (8,000.00)            (4,000.00)            (4,000.00)            0.00 (16,000.00)          

AMOUNT FINANCED 33,280.52           29,403.01           20,104.44           18,579.01           101,366.98         

ESTIMATED ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL
PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT

DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
November 1, 2013 9,006.96             7,957.56             5,441.02             5,028.18             27,433.71           
November 1, 2014 9,006.96             7,957.56             5,441.02             5,028.18             27,433.71           
November 1, 2015 9,006.96             7,957.56             5,441.02             5,028.18             27,433.71           
November 1, 2016 9,006.96             7,957.56             5,441.02             5,028.18             27,433.71           

36,027.83           31,830.23           21,764.06           20,112.71           109,734.82         

FACILITIES & TOTAL
WATER WASTEWATER RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION CCSD

TOTAL PRINCIPAL 41,280.52           33,403.01           24,104.44           18,579.01           117,366.98         
TOTAL INTEREST 2,747.31             2,427.22             1,659.62             1,533.70             8,367.84             

TOTAL PAYMENTS 44,027.83           35,830.23           25,764.06           20,112.71           125,734.82         

ESTIMATED
PAYMENT

DATE PAYMENT INTEREST PRINCIPAL BALANCE
November 1, 2013 27,433.71           3,294.43             24,139.28           77,227.70           
November 1, 2014 27,433.71           2,509.90             24,923.81           52,303.90           
November 1, 2015 27,433.71           1,699.88             25,733.83           26,570.07           
November 1, 2016 27,433.71           863.53                26,570.18           (0.11)                   

TOTALS 109,734.82         8,367.73             101,367.09         

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PRO FORMA AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

PURCHASE OF 4 PICKUPS & COPIER

94



PERRY PASO ROBLES FUTURE
FORD-SLO FORD FORD-CLOVIS

(2) F-250 4X2 48,794.46          41,280.52          47,690.06          
(1) F-250 4X4 27,172.86          23,418.04          26,253.87          
(1) F-350 4X4 27,839.96          24,104.44          27,281.32          

103,807.28        88,803.00          101,225.25        

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF TRUCK QUOTES

PREPARED 8/2/12

95



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO 9.C. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Kathy Choate, District Clerk 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  October 25, 2012  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt  
        Resolution 58-2012 Approving PROS  
        Commission Recommendation for  
        Appointment of Adolph Atencio to the  
        Parks, Recreation and Open Space  
        Commission 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution 58-2012 approving PROS Commission recommendation for appointment of Adolph 
Atencio to the Parks, Recreation and Open Space (PROS) Commission to fill unexpired term of 
Commissioner Jeff Miller through December 31, 2015. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Advertising costs of approximately $200. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At its October 2, 2012 regular meeting, the PROS Commission discussed the PROS Commissioner 
vacancy and process to fill the vacancy resulting from the June 5, 2012 vacancy created when 
Commissioner Jeff Miller resigned due to an accepted employment offer that required his relocating out 
of the area. 
 
Per the commissioner vacancy process in its Bylaws/Guidelines, the PROS Commission notified the 
public of the vacancy and convened the Ad Hoc Committee (Commissioners Roche and Renshaw) to 
review the applications. 
 
On August 1 2012, The Tribune) published an ad announcing the vacancy and August 9, and 
September 13, 2012 (The Cambrian) published an announcement of the PROS Commissioner 
opening. The Cambrian also ran an announcement in the InBrief section. The final date for receipt of 
the applications was Thursday, August 30, 4:00 PM, and as the date drew near with no applications 
received, the deadline was extended to Tuesday, September 25, 4:00 PM. Applications were received 
from the following three applicants: Adolph Atencio, Tina Dickason, and Jill Quinn and their applications 
are attached for reference. 
 
All three applicants were interviewed by the PROS Ad Hoc Committee (Commissioners Roche and 
Renshaw) and recommended appointment of Adolph Atencio to fulfill the remaining term of former 
Commissioner Miller. The PROS Commission discussed the applicants and unanimously approved the 
recommendation.  
 
Attachments:  Resolution 58-2012 

Applications 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 

96



 
RESOLUTION 58-2012 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
APPOINTING ADOLPH ATENCIO TO THE 

PARKS, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE (PROS) COMMISSION   
  
 WHEREAS, the PROS Commission is composed of five (5) members 
appointed by the CCSD Board of Directors, pursuant to PROS Commission 
Bylaws/Guidelines Section III.A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, effective June 5, 2012 Commissioner Jeffrey Miller resigned 
due to an accepted job offer out of the area, thus creating a PROS Commission 
vacancy; and 
 
 WHEREAS, three applications for the PROS Commissioner vacancy were 
received by the stipulated deadline of 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 25, 
2012; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Ad Hoc Committee reviewed the 
three applications and reported on the three interviews at the October 2 PROS 
Commission regular meeting; and 
  
 WHEREAS, on October 2, 2012 the PROS Commission considered the 
matter and Adolph Atencio was unanimously selected as the PROS Commission 
recommendation for approval by the CCSD Board of Directors.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Cambria Community Services District that Adolph Atencio is hereby appointed to 
the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Commission to fill the unexpired term of 
former Commissioner Jeff Miller through December 31, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 2012. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S. MacKinnon, President 

Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST     APROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
       

Kathy A. Choate    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk     District Counsel 
 

97



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.D. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
   
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012 Subject: Consideration of Adoption of Resolution  
        61-2012 Modifying the CCSD Retrofit  
        Program to Authorize the General  
                              Manager to Suspend the Ability to  
        Pay In-Lieu Fees 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 61-2012, which will modify the 
CCSD’s Retrofit Program (“Program”) by authorizing the General Manager to suspend the 
ability of applicants to pay fees in-lieu of performing plumbing retrofits. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
When the in-lieu fee element of the CCSD’s Retrofit Program is suspended, no additional 
funds will be paid by property owners or developers with intent to serve letters relating to the 
retrofit points they must satisfy pursuant to Chapter 4.20 of the CCSD Code. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Chapter 4.20 of the CCSD Code contains the CCSD’s Water Conservation and Retrofit 
Program.  Pursuant to Section 4.20.030, certain properties, including commercial and 
residential projects that have been issued intent to serve letter, are required to participate in 
the Program. The Code includes an “equivalency table” which sets forth point values for 
fixtures and point requirements for new or remodeled projects. Under the Code, the needed 
points are calculated and Section 4.20.030 then allows the property owner or developer to 
select the option of either performing retrofits on other properties or paying in-lieu fees for the 
required points. 
 
The CCSD’s administration of the Retrofit Program has included a retrofit points bank (“Points 
Bank”), through which the CCSD acquired points through rebates and direct retrofitting, which 
were then used in conjunction with the in-lieu fee option in Section 4.20.030 to achieve water 
savings to offset the impacts of new water connections. The Points Bank, however, no longer 
has any points available. 
 
As the Board of Directors is also aware, the CCSD has contracted with the firm Maddaus 
Water Management to create a new water conservation program.  On October 9, 2012 a 
Status Report and Workshop was held on the project to update and expand the CCSD’s Water 
Conservation Program. 
 

98



 
 

2

Based upon the status of the Points Bank and the pending new water conservation program 
being prepared by Maddaus Water Management, staff is recommending that the Board modify 
the Retrofit Program by authorizing the General Manager to suspend the in-lieu fee option 
contained in Section 4.20.030 (A) (2) when he/she determines that the Points Bank no longer 
has points available, until such time that he/she determines that the Points Bank has sufficient 
points to allow that option.  In this regard, CCSD Code Section 4.20.080 (B) provides that the 
Retrofit Program is to be in effect until rescinded or modified by the Board of Directors.   
Accordingly, Resolution 61-2012 has been prepared for Board consideration to modify the 
Retrofit Program by granting authority to the General Manager to suspend the In-lieu fee 
provisions contained in Section 4.20.030 (A) (2) when he/she determines that points are not 
available and until such time that the retrofit Points Bank has been sufficiently replenished to 
permit the payment of in-lieu fees.  
 
Attachment: Resolution 61-2012 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 
 

99



 
RESOLUTION NO. 61-2012 

October 25, 2012 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

MODIFYING THE CCSD RETROFIT PROGRAM  
BY AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SUSPEND 

 THE ABILITY TO PAY IN-LIEU FEES 
 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 4.20 of the CCSD Code contains the CCSD’s Water 
Conservation and Retrofit Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 4.20.030 (A) (2) provides a procedure pursuant to which an 
applicant is permitted to select the option of either performing retrofits or paying 
an in-lieu fee to the CCSD; and 
 
WHEREAS, administration of the Retrofit Program has included a Points Bank, 
through which the CCSD acquired points by rebates and direct retrofitting, which 
were then used in conjunction with the in-lieu fee option in Section 4.20.030 to 
achieve water savings to offset the impacts of new water connections; and 
 
WHEREAS, CCSD staff has determined that the Point Bank no longer has any 
points available; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CCSD has also contracted with the firm Maddaus Water 
Management to create a new Water Conservation Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, CCSD Code Section 4.20.080 (B) provides that the Retrofit Program 
is to be in effect until rescinded or modified by the Board of Directors; and 
 
WHEREAS, based upon the status of the Points Bank and the pending revised 
Water Conservation Program being prepared by Maddaus Water Management, 
the Board of Directors has determined that it is appropriate to modify the Retrofit 
Program by authorizing the General Manager to suspend the in-lieu fee option 
contained in Section 4.20.030 (A) (2); 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

1. The CCSD Retrofit Program is hereby modified as follows:  The  
In-lieu fee provisions contained in Section 4.20.030 (A) (2) may be 
suspended by the General Manager when he determines that 
points are not available in the Points Bank and until such time that 
he deems that the retrofit Points Bank has been sufficiently 
replenished to permit the payment of in-lieu fees.  

 
  
 
 
 100



2.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October, 2012. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S. MacKinnon, President 

Board of Directors 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate 
District Clerk 

101



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.E. 
       
FROM: Bob Gresens, District Engineer  
  Mark Miller, Fire Chief 
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012  Subject: Consideration and Discussion to Adopt  
        Resolution 56-2012 Revising Fire Flow  
        Hydraulic Modeling Criteria 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Adopt Resolution 56-2012 revising CCSD fire flow hydraulic modeling criteria.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Costs for future capital improvement projects should likely be reduced by lowering the 
residential fire flow criterion.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Past water master planning commissioned by the District was completed in phases, with the 
highest priority given to analyzing the potable water distribution system due to concerns over 
the existing system’s ability to provide adequate tank storage and flows for fire fighting.  The 
results and recommendations from the potable water system analyses area are described 
within a July 2004 study by Kennedy/Jenks Consultants entitled “Task 3 Report, Potable Water 
Distribution System Analysis”  (PWDSA Report). A draft version of this report was first 
presented to the Board on April 3, 2003. On August 21, 2008, the Final Task 3 PWDSA Report 
was incorporated by reference within the Board-certified Water Master Plan Program-Level 
Environmental Impact Report (2008 PEIR) . 
 
During completion of the PWDSA, numerous fire flow scenarios were analyzed, which was the 
result of discussions over fuel loads from the Monterey Pine forest, and the distances between 
adjacent structures.   Scenarios included fire flows as great as 3,500 gallons per minute (gpm) 
for residential areas, which showed that practically every potable water pipeline would need to 
be increased in size.  The Final PWDSA report settled on a fire flow of 2,500 gpm for the 
residential areas with a two-hour duration, and 3,500 gpm for commercial areas with a three-
hour duration.  These flow rates were carried forward in developing the report’s 
recommendations for increasing tank storage and correcting potential bottlenecks within the 
distribution system.   
 
The attached October 15, 2012 letter from Fire Chief Mark Miller, is now recommending that 
the fire flow criteria applied for residential areas within the Final PWDSA report be lowered to 
1,500 gpm with a two-hour duration.  This letter further states that the lower fire flow criteria 
would still meet or exceed requirements of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 
and the California Fire Code.  Related to this regulatory compliance need, the 2008 PEIR 
includes Public Services and Utilities Mitigation Measure PSU-1, which states;  ”The CCSD 
shall comply with State and County Codes and Ordinances regarding fire and safety 
requirements, including the California Fire Code and  the San Luis Obispo County Building and 

102



 
 

2

Construction Ordinance (Title 19 of the San Luis Obispo County Code).”  Because Chief 
Miller’s October 15, 2012 letter states that the proposed 1,500 gpm fire flow and two hour 
duration for residential areas would meet or exceed such current codes, the proposed flow 
modeling change would be in conformance with the existing 2008 PEIR’s Mitigation Measure 
PSU-1. 
 
Attachments:  
 
October 15, 2012 letter from Fire Chief Mark Miller 
Resolution 56-2012 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 

103



 
RESOLUTION 56-2012 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING A REVISION TO FIRE FLOW HYDRAULIC MODELING 

 FOR RESIDENTIAL AREAS  
 
 WHEREAS, on August 21, 2008 the CCSD Board adopted Resolution 28-2008 certifying 
the adopted Water Master Plan Program Environmental Impact Report, which had incorporated 
by reference the final July 2004 report entitled, “Task 3 Report, Potable Water Distribution 
System Analysis,” (2004 Report); and 
 

WHEREAS, by letter dated October 15, 2012, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein, the CCSD Fire Chief, Mark Miller, recommended that the 
required fire flow standard for residential areas be established at 1,500 gallons per minute for a 
two hour duration; and 
 
 WHEREAS, prior fire flow criteria applied during the completion of the 2004 Report was 
greater than what is currently being recommended by the Cambria Fire Chief for residential 
areas and said recommendation meets or exceeds the California Fire Code standard of 1,000 
gallons per minute fire flow with a two hour duration for residential areas, and National Fire 
Protection Association standard of 1,500 gallons per minute fire flow with a two hour duration for 
residential areas; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the revised fire flow modeling criteria will help reduce future facility needs 
and costs, while still providing adequate flow for fire protection.   
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

1. Water distribution system planning and designs may use a 1,500 gallon per 
minute fire flow with two hours duration criterion for purposes of assessing and 
sizing District water distribution system facilities serving residential areas. 
 

2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.  
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 2012. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S. MacKinnon, President  

Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST:     APROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
       

Kathy A. Choate    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 

104



 

CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Established 1887 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

Mark Miller, Fire Chief 
2850 Burton Drive • Cambria, CA. 93428 

Phone:  (805) 927-6240 • Fax:  (805) 927-6242 • Email: mmiller@cambriacsd.org 
 

 
October 15, 2012 

 
 
Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
Cambria Community Services District 
1316 Tamson Drive – Suite 201 
Cambria, CA 93428 
 
Subject:  Fire Flow Calculations 
 
 
 
Dear Jerry 
 
This letter is in response to your request to determine the adequate fire flow for our residential areas 
within the community of Cambria.  After researching the California Fire Code (CFC) 2010 edition and the 
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standards, I find that the minimum required fire flow for 
residential areas with structures not exceeding 3,600 square feet is established in Appendix B Section 
B105.1 of the CFC at 1,000 gallons per minute - sustainable for a 2 hour period.  A 50% reduction in this 
fire flow rate is allowed if the buildings are sprinklered.  For residential structures over 3,600 square feet 
a fire flow of 1,500 gallons per minute is required sustainable for duration of 30 minutes. The same 50% 
reduction is also available for sprinklered dwellings in this category. 
 
It should be noted that all new construction and remodel/additions where the square footage will exceed 
2,500 square feet is required to be equipped with an approved automatic fire sprinkler system.  Due to 
these ordinances and the proactive stance taken by the Cambria Community Services District to build 
protective fire sprinkler systems into local residential construction, It is my recommendation that the 
water master plan should strive to design fire flow to meet or exceed the NFPA Standard and that 
required fire flow for the residential areas should be 1,500 Gallons Per Minute sustainable for a 2 hour 
duration. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns with these findings. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Mark Miller, Fire Chief 

105

mailto:mmiller@cambriacsd.org


CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.F. 
       
FROM: Bob Gresens, District Engineer   
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012 Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt  
        Resolution 57-2012 Approving RBF  
        Consulting, Inc. Contract Amendment  
        No. 2 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Adopt Resolution 57-2012 approving Amendment No. 2 to the October 25, 2006 consulting 
services agreement with RBF Consulting (“RBF”) for the Stuart Street Tank III project and 
Rodeo Grounds Pumping Station Replacement project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
RBF has indicated they will not require a cost increase for the proposed amendment. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The attached October 15, 2012 letter from CCSD Fire Chief Mark Miller indicates that the prior 
fire flow criteria used to perform hydraulic modeling during preliminary design of the Stuart 
Street Tank III and Rodeo Grounds Pumping Station projects can be lower than what had been 
applied during past analyses.  Staff believes this change could lead to reduced sizing of the 
proposed projects, which should correspond with lower construction costs.  Therefore, 
additional hydraulic modeling is proposed by RBF before finalizing the design and bid 
documents for the two projects.   
 
Besides addressing the hydraulic modeling need, the expiration date for the existing consulting 
services agreement needs to be extended.   Therefore, a new contract expiration date of 
October 31, 2013 is recommended to allow adequate time for completion of the design and bid 
documents by RBF.   
 
RBF has also moved their Sacramento office, which is updated in the notice section of the 
agreement.  As a further aside, RBF Consulting was purchased by Michael Baker Corporation 
during 2011.  Therefore, they are being referenced as RBF Consulting, a Company of the 
Michael Baker Corporation.   
 
Attachments:  
 
Amendment No. 2 to the October 25, 2006 agreement with RBF Consulting 
Resolution 57-2012 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 

106



RESOLUTION 57-2012 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT 2 TO THE OCTOBER 26, 2006 CONSULTING AGREEMENT 
WITH RBF CONSULTING FOR THE STUART STREET TANK III AND RODEO GROUNDS 

PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT PROJECTS 
 
 WHEREAS, on October 26, 2006 the CCSD Board adopted Resolution 58-2006 
approved capital expenditures for completion of environmental review process for Stuart Street 
Tank No. 3 and Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement projects (previously referenced as 
the Stuart Street Tanks Upgrade and Zone 2 Pumping Station Replacement Projects); and 
 
 WHEREAS, prior fire flow criteria applied during the preliminary design of the Stuart 
Street Tank III and Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Replacement Projects (Projects) have 
recently been reduced; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Resolution 26-2010 authorized the first amendment to the October 26, 2006 
RBF Consulting agreement for purposes of extending the contract expiration date and 
increasing the authorized contract amount by $17,000 for purposes of evaluating the proposed 
relocation of an existing Stuart Street tank to another site; and 
 
 WHEREAS, further hydraulic analyses are needed on the two projects to further 
evaluate and possibly reduce the projects sizing and associated cost; and 
 
 WHEREAS, an extension to the October 26, 2006 agreement with RBF Consulting is 
needed to allow for completion of the design, as well as for bid period services, which are part of 
the existing agreement. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 

1. Amendment 2 to the October 26, 2006 Consulting Agreement between the 
CCSD and RBF Consulting for the Stuart Street Tank and Rodeo Grounds Pump 
Station Replacement Projects, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated 
herein by reference, is hereby approved.  
 

2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Amendment on behalf 
of the CCSD. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 2012. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S. MacKinnon, President  

Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST:     APROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
       

Kathy A. Choate    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 

107



 
AMENDMENT No. 2 TO OCTOBER 26, 2006 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RBF CONSULTING 
STUART STREET TANKS AND PRESSURE ZONE 2 PUMPING STATION REPLACEMENT 

PROJECTS 
 

AMENDED OCTOBER 25, 2012 
 

Amendment to ARTICLE 1.01 – TIME FOR PERFORMANCE 
 
Replace the first sentenced to read as follows: 
 
The term of this contract is from June 30, 2012 to October 31, 2013. 
 
Amendment to ARTICLE 6.06 - NOTICES 
 
Replace address for RBF Consulting to: 
 
4540 Duckhorn Drive, Suite 202, 
Sacramento, CA  95834-2597 
 
Amendment to EXHIBIT B, TASK 1-7; HYDRAULIC MODELING AND ANALYSIS 
 
Replace first sentence to read as follows: 
 
“Utilizing available system operating conditions, configurations and information from the CCSD water 
master plan; the 2010 CCSD Urban Water Management Plan Update; and, an October 15, 2012 letter 
from the CCSD Fire Chief revising the fire flow criteria, we (RBF Consulting, a Company of Michael 
Baker Corporation) will develop hydraulic parameters for the pumping station.”    
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed the Amendment the date and year noted above. 
 
CONSULTANT:     CCSD: 
 
RBF Consulting     Cambria Community Services District 
 
 
 
By:________________________   By: ______________________________ 
        Paul A. Klein, Vice President    Jerome D. Gruber , General Manager 
 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       By: ___________________________________ 
             Timothy Carmel, CCSD Legal Counsel 

108



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.G. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
  Tim Carmel, District Counsel 
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012 Subject: Discussion and Consideration   
        Regarding Central Coast California  
        Seismic Imaging Project (CCCSIP)  
        Comment Letter, San Luis Obispo  
        County 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Direct staff with regards to the Central Coast California Seismic Imaging Project (CCCSIP) 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Minimal staff time associated with drafting a possible letter of response.  
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The Cambria Community Services District Board of Directors at your September 27, 2012 
regular meeting under future agenda items directed staff to bring the above referenced item 
back to the Board for discussion and possible action. Since the Board was unable to take a 
formal position because the item was not part of the September agenda the item is being 
presented to you as part of the October 25, 2012 agenda. 
 
Included as part of this staff report is a letter dated September 17, 2012 from the San Luis 
Obispo County Board of Supervisors to the California Coastal Commission specifically the 
Energy, Ocean Resources and Federal Consistency Division relating to the Central Coast 
California Seismic Imaging Project (CCCSIP).The attached letter could be useful to the CCSD 
Board of Directors with drafting a similar letter. 
 
Attachment: September 17, 2012 SLO County Board of Supervisors Letter 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ROBINETTE____ 

109



110



111



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9 H  
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt  
        Resolution 45-2012 Ratifying   
        Memorandum of Understanding   
        (MOU) between Cambria    
        Community Services District and   
        Service Employees  International Union  
        (SEIU)/Local 620.   
Recommendation: 
 
Adopt Resolution 45-2012 ratifying Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the CCSD 
and SEIU/Local 620  
Fiscal Impact: 
Approval of the MOU will have the following fiscal impacts: 
 
2nd Tier Retirement and Health Care Plan: 
This is where the CCSD will see the biggest cost savings over time.  It is difficult to place a 
dollar figure on the long term savings for the CCSD which have been attained by implementing 
a second tier retirement, and minimizing the retiree health insurance benefit.  The second tier 
retirement plan for miscellaneous employees in this group will be 2% at 60 and 36 consecutive 
month final compensation.  The second tier health care plan for future retirees will provide the 
PERS mandated minimum which is currently $115 per month.   
 
Health and Dental Plans: 
 Effective January 1, 2013: Revise cost sharing to a 90/10 split 
 Effective January 1, 2014 and 2015: The CCSD and employee shall each pay 50% of 
 any increase.    
 
Salary Equity Adjustments:  
 Effective 7/1/2012: No COLA increases 
 
 Effective 7/1/13: Base salary increases will not exceed 3% based on the average of 
 the increases of the Los Angeles/Long Beach, and the San Francisco/Oakland CPI.   
   
 Effective 7/1/14: Base salary increases will not exceed 3% based on the average of 
 the increases of the Los Angeles/Long Beach, and the San Francisco/Oakland CPI.   
 
PERS member retirement contribution:  Employees will pick up the following percentages for a 
total of 8%.   
 
 October 2012:   2% 
 July 2013:  3% 
 July 2014:  3%  
 

112



 2

Longevity Pay: 
 Will be eliminated for new hires. 
 
Part-time Employees: 
 
 Health and Dental insurance premiums will be paid on a pro-rata portion for employees 
who work an average of 30 hours per week or more.   
 
 All part-time employees will receive a pro-rata portion of certain leaves.  This will assist 
the CCSD in retaining part-time employees.   
 
Uniform Allowance: 
 The CCSD will require and provide a uniform for field employees.   
  
 Uniform allowance will increase to $250 annually. 
  
 Boot Allowance will increase to $150 annually. 
 
Stand-by Pay: 
 Will increase to $50 per day.   
 
Probationary Period: 
 Will increase to 1 year. 
 
 
Discussion: 
 
The previous MOU between the CCSD and the SEIU/Local 620 was for the period July 1, 
2007-June 30, 2012 and the parties have been negotiating on the terms of  a new MOU since 
March.  The new MOU, which will be for the period July 1, 2012-June 30, 2015, contains the 
changes set forth in the foregoing discussion of Fiscal Impacts and is attached.   In addition to 
the changes in compensation and benefits outlined above, it includes a few minor language 
clarifications relating to promotion policies and payment of unused sick leave, as well a 
provision providing for future negotiations relating to expected revisions to the CCSD’s 
Personnel Policies and Procedures. The most significant language clarification is the following: 
 
 

 
o Section 24C:  Sick Leave:  The term “good standing” was defined.  It now reads, 

“Upon termination of a full-time or regular part-time employee in good standing  
(i.e., resignation/retirement excluding disciplinary termination and 
resignation/retirement in lieu of disciplinary termination), he/she will be paid for 50% 
of accumulated but unused sick leave, up to a maximum accrual amount of 720 
hours.  Therefore, the maximum that will be paid is 50% X 720 = 360 hours. 

 
In addition to the foregoing, as the Board is aware on September 12th the Governor signed AB 
340, also known as the California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013.  This new 
law makes substantial changes to the retirement statutes that apply to most California public 
agencies, including the CCSD.  Highlights of the changes include: 
 

113



 3

o 50-50 split of normal pension costs between employer and employee. If unions do not 
agree when current contracts expire, cities can mandate it starting in 2018. 

o Reduced pensions and higher retirement ages instituted for new hires starting Jan 1, 
2013. 

o No retroactive pension increases or pension spiking (using special compensation, 
overtime, and sick leave to increase pension amounts.)  Final compensation is defined 
as the highest average annual compensation over a three year period. 

o A cap on high-end pensions.  The cap is $110,000 of pensionable income for those in 
Social Security and $132,000 for those without Social Security.  

o 180 day waiting period for those who retired before going back for work under the same 
pension system. 

o No airtime. CalPERS members are barred from increasing their pensions by buying 
additional years of credit. 

o Eliminates pension holidays. Public pension funds may not skip making contributions to 
the fund when it is doing better than expected 

 
This new law will apply beginning January 1, 2013 and will have the practical effect of creating 
a new tier as far as the retirement benefits for new employees hired by the CCSD after 
January 1, 2013.  The first tier will be the retirement benefits for employees hired before the 
changes in the MOU and AB 340, which provides for the PERS 3% @ 60 retirement plan 
based upon the single highest year of earnings.  The second tier will be for any employees 
who are hired after the effective date of the new MOU, but prior to January 1, 2013 and they 
will receive the PERS 2% at 60 retirement plan based upon 36 consecutive month final 
compensation.  The third group will be new employees hired after January 1, 2013, who will 
receive the retirement benefits set forth in AB 340, which will consist of a new 2% @ 62 
formula based upon the highest average annual compensation over a 36 month period. 
 
The new laws requirement regarding employees and the employer equally sharing the cost of 
pension benefits will not impact the CCSD and the MOU, since it is not mandated until 2018 
and the MOU provides a phase in of SEIU employees picking up the entire 8% of the member 
retirement contribution by July, 2014. 
 
 
Attachment:  FY 2012-2015 SEIU MOU 
   Resolution 45-2012 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ MACKINNON ____ THOMPSON ____ BAHRINGER____ CLIFT ___ ROBINETTE 
  

114



 
 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 45-2012 
OCTOBER 25, 2012 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
RATIFYING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN CAMBRIA 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL 
UNION (SEIU)/LOCAL 620 

 
Whereas, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District entered 
into labor negotiations with the Service Employees International Union (SEIU)/Local 620,  
 
Whereas, an agreement was reached between the CCSD and SEIU Union Local 620, 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services 
District does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

1. To ratify the Memorandum of Understanding between Cambria 
Community Services District and Service Employees International Union 
(SEIU)/Local 620, from 7/1/12 through 6/30/15, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and authorize the execution by the 
General Manager. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 25, 2012. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allen S. MacKinnon, President  

Board of Directors 
 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate 
District Clerk 

115



116

mmadrid
Typewritten Text

mmadrid
Typewritten Text

mmadrid
Typewritten Text

mmadrid
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "A" 

mmadrid
Typewritten Text
		



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.I.  
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Admin. Services Officer  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: Oct. 25, 2012  Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution  
        55-2012 Authorizing Reporting the  
        Payment of Member Contributions  
        to the California Public Employees’  
        Retirement System (CalPERS)for CCSD 
        Service Employees International Union  
        (SEIU)  
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Adopt Resolution 55-2012 authorizing reporting the payment of member contributions to the 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System for employees who are members of Service 
Employees International Union Local 620 (SEIU). 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Effective with the first full payroll period following the ratification of the SEIU MOU, SEIU 
employees have agreed to pay the following PERS employee portion of the PERS retirement 
as follows: 
 

• 1st Year: 2% 
• 2nd Year: 3% 
• 3rd Year: 3% 

 
At the end of the contract the CCSD’s obligation will be reduced to 0% of the designated 
employee portion. 
 
All new hire SEIU employees shall pay the entire designated employee portion (7%) of the 
PERS retirement contribution, effective November 15, 2012 (assuming the Board adopts the 
final Retirement Amendment Resolution.) 
 
The attached Resolution 55-2012 authorizes reporting the payment of member contributions to 
the California Public Employees’ Retirement System for CCSD SEIU employees. 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 55-2012 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:     
 
UNANIMOUS:   ___ MACKINNON___ THOMPSON___ BAHRINGER ___CLIFT ___ ROBINETTE__ 

150



RESOLUTION 55-2012 
OCTOBER 25, 2012 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REPORTING THE PAYMENT OF MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE  

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
FOR CCSD SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION LOCAL 620  

 
 WHEREAS, the governing body of the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) has the authority 
to implement Government Code Section 20691 relating to Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC); and 
 
 WHEREAS, per Resolution 42-2008 dated December 15, 2008, the CCSD Board of Directors approved 
the 100% payment of member contributions to the California Public Employees Retirement System for all 
regular CCSD employees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing body of the CCSD has a written labor policy or agreement which specifically 
provides for the normal member contributions to be paid by the employer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, per Resolution 37-2010, all new hire employees who are members of  Service Employees 
International Union Local 620 (SEIU) shall pay the entire designated employee portion (currently 8%) of the 
PERS retirement contribution, effective June 29, 2010, and 
 
 WHEREAS, effective October 25, 2012, the start date of the first payroll period November 2, 2012, 
Resolution 42-2008 shall no longer apply to the SEIU members in CCSD’s employ hired after June 29, 2010 ; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Government Code Section 20691 is the 
adoption by the governing body of the CCSD of a resolution to report said Employer Paid Member 
Contributions. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services 
District has identified the following conditions for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC: 
 

1. Effective, October 25, 2012, this benefit shall consist of the CCSD paying 75% (6/8ths) of the 
normal member contributions as EPMC for the SEIU members  in CCSD’s employ before June 29, 
2010; and 

2. Effective July 1, 2013, this benefit shall consist of the CCSD paying 37.5% (3/8ths) of the normal 
member contribution as EPMC for the SEIU members in CCSD’s employ before June 29, 2010, and 

3. Effective July 1, 2014, this benefit shall consist of the CCSD paying 0% of the normal member 
contribution as EPMC for the SEIU members in CCSD’s employ before June 29, 2010, and 

4. This benefit shall consist of the CCSD paying 0% of the normal member contributions as EPMC for 
any SEIU members hired after June 29, 2010. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of October 25, 2012. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Allan S.  MacKinnon, President 

Board of Directors 
       
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk     District Counsel 

151



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9 J 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: October 25, 2012  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt  
        Resolution of Intention 59-2012 to  
        Amend the Cambria Community   
        Services District Contract with California 
        Public Employees’ Retirement System  
        (CalPERS) to provide 3% at 55   
        Coverage for Safety Members and 2%  
        at 60 for Miscellaneous Members,  
        both with Three-Year Final   
        Compensation  
 
Recommendation:  
 

1. Adopt Resolution of Intention to amend retirement contract with California Public 
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) to provide 3% at 55 coverage for safety 
members and 2% at 60 coverage for miscellaneous members, both with three-year final 
compensation. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
These retirement plan changes are a result of the recent labor negotiations with all three of the 
labor groups, SEIU, MCE and IAFF.  It will result in a cost savings to the CCSD for future hires.   
 
The Resolution of Intention and various supporting materials are attached for further 
information. 
 
CalPERS procedures require disclosure of the cost of the Contract Amendment identified in 
the amendment actuarial valuation for the adoption of this plan amendment: 
 

• The employer contribution rate will be 7.846% of reportable earnings for local 
miscellaneous members entering membership for the first time in the miscellaneous 
classification after the effective date of this amendment to contract. 

 
• The employer contribution rate will be 20.057% of reportable earnings for local safety 

members entering membership for the first time in the safety classification after the 
effective date of this amendment to contract. 

 
Government Code Section 7507 requires that the future annual costs or benefit change of the 
proposed contract be made public at a public meeting at least two weeks prior to the adoption 
of the final Resolution.  Attached are two Valuation Reports from Barbara J. Ware, an actuary 
with CalPERS, dated September 12, 2012 explaining the cost savings resulting from the 
change in benefits, which for the safety plan is stated to be about 2.7% and for the 
miscellaneous plan is stated to be about 4.4% of the second tier fiscal year payroll.   

152



 2

Among other things this resolution must disclose the following rates identified in the 
amendment actuarial valuation for the adoption of this plan amendment.   
 

• The local miscellaneous member contribution rate will be 7% of reportable earnings in 
excess of $133.33 for those miscellaneous members entering membership for the first 
time in the miscellaneous classification after the effective date of this amendment to the 
contract.   
 

The table below shows savings in payroll costs for future hires. 
 

CalPERS Estimates of Retirement Plan Cost Savings 
 

Retirement Plan 
Type 

Employee Rate 
% 

Employer Rate % 

Current New Current  New 
Miscellaneous 8.0 7.0 25.560- 7.846 
Safety 9.0 9.0 29.542- 20.057 

 
In addition to adoption of this Resolution the District is required to take a number of other 
administrative steps to complete the amendment.  Most significant will be an election by 
members agreeing to the decreased benefit for future hires.   
 
Assuming approval of the amendment, at the next Board meeting in November, it is expected 
that the new plan will become effective as of Nov. 15, 2012. 
 
Attachments: Oct. 11, 2012 CalPERS Amendment to Contract letter (Danielle Brooks) 
  CalPERS Resolution of Intention 
  Oct. 11, 2012 CalPERS Amendment to Contract (Karen De Frank) 
  Sept. 12, 2012 CalPERS Valuation report Miscellaneous Plan (B Ware) 
  Sept. 12, 2012 CalPERS Valuation report Safety Plan (B Ware) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___MACKINNON___THOMPSON____BAHRINGER___CLIFT___ROBINETTE 

153



154



 

California Public Employees’ Retirement System 

Customer Account Services Division                                         
Retirement Account Services Section 

P.O. Box 942709 

Sacramento, CA  94229-2709 

TTY: (877) 249-7442  

888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) phone  • (916) 795-3005 fax 
www.calpers.ca.gov 

 
 
 
October 11, 2012 CalPERS ID#3473008001 
 
  
Ms. Monique S. Madrid 
Cambria Community Services District 
P.O. Box 65 
Cambria, CA 93428 
      
Dear Ms. Madrid: 
 
Enclosed are two copies of the Resolution of Intention to amend the agency's contract 
to provide Section 20475 (Different Level of Benefits).  Section 21353 (2% @ 60 
Modified formula) and Section 20037 (Three-Year Final Compensation) are applicable 
to local miscellaneous members entering membership for the first time in the 
miscellaneous classification after the effective date of this amendment to contract, and 
 
Section 20475 (Different Level of Benefits).  Section 21363.1 (3% @ 55 Modified 
formula) and Section 20037 (Three-Year Final Compensation) are applicable to local 
safety members entering membership for the first time in the safety classification after 
the effective date of this amendment to contract. 
 
The indemnification language was added in paragraph 3 of the Amendment to Contract 
because you have requested a change to existing retirement benefits, provisions or 
formulas. 
 
Also enclosed are the following documents: 
 
1. Form CON-12, Certification of Governing Body's Action. 
 
2. Form CON-12A, Certification of Compliance with Government Code Section 

7507. 
 
3. Summary of Major Provisions (2% @ 60 Formula). 
 
4. Summary of Major Provisions (3% @ 55 Formula). 
 
5. Form CON-30, Certification of Compliance With Government Code Section 

20475. 
 

 

California Public Employees’ Retirement System 
www.calpers.ca.gov 

 
155



 
 
Cambria Community Services    -2-       October 11, 2012 
 District 
 
 
6. Enclosed is an instruction sheet for submission of Resolution of Intention 

documents and required certifications into my|CalPERS. 
 
Any change in the employee or employer contribution rates will become effective after 
the effective date of this contract amendment. 

 
Disclosure of the cost of this Contract Amendment 
 
We require that the agency disclose the following rates identified in the amendment 
actuarial valuation for the adoption of this plan amendment: 
 

The employer contribution rate will be 7.846% of reportable earnings for local 
miscellaneous members entering membership for the first time in the miscellaneous 
classification after the effective date of this amendment to contract. 

 
The employer contribution rate will be 20.057% of reportable earnings for local safety 
members entering membership for the first time in the safety classification after the 
effective date of this amendment to contract. 

 
Government Code Section 7507 requires that the future annual costs or benefit 
change of the proposed contract be made public at a public meeting at least two weeks 
prior to the adoption of the final Resolution.  The agency is to certify compliance on the 
enclosed Certification of Compliance with Government Code Section 7507. 
 

 The local miscellaneous member contribution rate will be 7% of reportable earnings 
in excess of $133.33 for those miscellaneous members entering membership for the 
first time in the miscellaneous classification after the effective date of this 
amendment to the contract. 

 
An agency can only amend its contract to provide a different level of benefits once every 
three years with respect to each of the member categories. 
 
When amending for Section 20475 (Different Level of Benefits), it is the employer’s 
responsibility to ensure compliance with any Memorandum of Understanding in effect at 
the time of the contract amendment. 
 
In summary, the following documents must be submitted through my|CalPERS before 
we can forward the actual contract and other final documents necessary to complete the 
proposed amendment.  DO NOT HOLD THESE DOCUMENTS PENDING ADOPTION 
OF THE FINAL RESOLUTION. 
 
1. Resolution of Intention, original or certified copy. 

 
2. Certification of Governing Body's Action (CON-12), original. 
 

156



 
 
Cambria Community Services    -3-       October 11, 2012 
 District 
 
 
3. Certification of Compliance with Government Code Section 7507, (CON-12A), 

original or certified copy. 
 
4. Certification of Compliance with Government Code Section 20475 (CON-30), 

original or certified copy. 
 
If your agency adopts the Resolution of Intention on October 25, 2012, the earliest date 
the final Resolution may be adopted is November 14, 2012.  There must be a 20 day 
period between the adoption of the Resolution of Intention and the adoption of the final 
Resolution pursuant to Government Code Section 20471.  THERE ARE NO 
EXCEPTIONS TO THIS LAW. 
 
The effective date of this amendment cannot be earlier than the first day of a payroll 
period following the effective date of the final Resolution. 
 
Please do not retype the Amendment to Contract and/or agreement documents.  
Only documents provided by this office will be accepted.  If you have a problem 
with any of the documents, please contact this office prior to presenting to your 
governing body for adoption.  Another contract amendment cannot be started 
until this amendment is completed or cancelled. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter or the enclosed material, please call 
(888) CalPERS (225-7377). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Danielle Brooks 
Employer Representative 
Public Agency Contract Services 
 
DB:rj 
 
Enclosures 
 

 
 

 

 

 

157



Instructions for Uploading Documents in 

 my|CalPERS 

 

1.   Scan all required documents individually. 

 

2.   Save documents to your computer. 

 

3.   Log into my|CalPERS. 

 

4.   Click on the “Profile” tab. 

 

5.   Click on the “Retirement Contract” tab. 

 

6.   In the Contract Event Summary Box, click on the blue link that says 

  “Amendment” with the status showing “Amendment in Progress”. 

 

7.   Scroll down to the “Documents” Box. 

 

8.   You will need to click on each of the corresponding blue links that say  

  “Provide Document”, hit the browse button, locate the saved     

  document on your computer and upload. 

 

9.   Once all the documents have been uploaded into the links, scroll      

  down to “Available Actions” box and click the button to “Submit  

              Initial Contract Amendment Documents”. 

 

10.   Click the “Submit” button. 

 

**Special Note:  Please save this instruction sheet for submitting the   

                             Amendment to Contract “final” documents packet. 
 

158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168


	Agenda
	MANAGER'S REPORT
	SR 6 A GM Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Finance Mgr Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Cash & Investments 
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Debt Schedule
	SR 6 A Fire Chief Report
	SR 6 A Fire Stats October 2012
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Dist Eng Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Dist Eng Rpt attach Cal Green Table 4_303_2
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Dist Eng Rpt attach Cal Green Table 5_303_2_3
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Water SUPV Rpt
	SR 6 A Water Dept  Monthly Summary Report for Sept 2012
	SR 6 A 2012 1002 SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART
	SR 6 A 2012 1002 SAN SIMEON CREEK YEARLY COMPARISON
	SR 6 A 2012 1002 SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART
	SR 6 A 2012 1002 WELL LEVEL SUMMARIES 2012 1002
	SR 6 A GM Rpt WWTP SUPV Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Facilites and Resources Report
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt Oct 2012.

	LONG TERM WATER SUPPLY ALTERNATIVES UPDATE - General Manager and/or District Engineer
	SR 6 B Long Term Water Supply Alternative Update
	SR 6 B Long Term Water attach 10_11_2012 Feinstein WRDA letter
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt Oct 2012.

	Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of September 2012
	SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt September 2012
	SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt Dept Codes

	Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular Meeting, September 27, 2012
	SR 7 B 2012 0927 DRAFT CCSD ACTION MINUTES

	Consideration to Adopt Resolution 62-2012 Approving a Two-Year Lease Extension with Cambria Village Square Shopping Center for the CCSD Administrative Offices for the Period of November 1, 2012 through October 31, 2014
	SR 7 C Lease Ext Admin Office
	SR 7 C Lease Ext Adm Offices - Rental History
	SR 7 C Reso 62 2012 ADMIN Lease Ext 2012 2014
	SR 7 C 2012 Lease Extention Agmt

	Consideration to Adopt Resolution 63-2012 Providing Assurances Regarding Veterans Memorial Flag and Garden	

	SR 7 D Vets Hall Memorial
	SR 7 D Reso 63 2012 Vets Hall Memorial

	Discussion and Consideration of 2012 End-of-Year Budget Report

	SR 9 A FY 2011-2012 EOY Budget Report
	4th Qtr Rev & Exp Rpt FY 2011-2012

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 60-2012 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an Installment Sale Agreement, and Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions in Connection with the Acquisition of Vehicles and a Copier
	SR 9 B Authorize Installment Sale Agreement
	SR 9 B Reso 60-2012 Equipment Financing
	SR 9 B Pro Forma Amort Sch

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 58-2012 Approving PROS Commission Recommendation for Appointment of Adolph Atencio to the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Commission
	SR 9 C Staff Report PROS Commissioner Appt
	SR 9 C Reso 58 2012 PROS Appointment

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 61-2012 Modifying the CCSD Retrofit Program by Suspending the Ability to Pay In-Lieu Fees
	SR 9 D Retrofit Program In-Lieu Fee
	SR 9 D Reso 61 2012 Retrofit In Lieu Fees

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 56-2012 Authorizing a Revision to Fire Flow Hydraulic Modeling for Residential Areas 

	SR 9 E Staff Report Revising Fire Flow Hydraulic Modeling Criteria
	SR 9 E Reso 56 2012 Revise Fire Flow Hydraulic Modeling Criteria
	SR 9 E Exhibit A Reso 56 2012 Chief Miller Fireflow letter

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 57-2012 Approving RBF Consulting, Inc. Contract Amendment No. 2
	SR 9 F Staff Report Appving RBF Consulting Inc Contract Amendment
	SR 9 F Reso 57 2012 Amend 2 to RBF agmt re Stuart Street Tank and RGPS
	SR 9 F Amendment No 2 to 10_26_2006 RBF agreement

	Discussion and Consideration Regarding Central Coastal California Seismic Imaging Project (CCCSIP) Comment Letter, San Luis Obispo County
	SR 9 G Staff Report Regarding Central Coast California Seismic Imaging Project Comment Letter
	SR 9 G 0917 2012 Ltr Teufel CCC

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 45-2012 Ratifying Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Cambria Community Services District and Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 620
	SR 9 H Staff Rpt Adopt Reso 45-2012 Ratifying MOU with SEIU
	SR 9 H Adopt Reso 45-2012 SEIU MOU
	SR 9 H Exhibit A MOU w SEIU 2012 07 thru 2015 0630

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 55-2012 Reporting the Payment of Member Contributions to the California Public Employees' Retirement System
	SR 9 I Staff Rpt Appv SEIU PERS EPMC
	SR 9 I Reso 55 2012 SEIU PERS EPMC

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Resolution of Intention 59-2012 to Amend the Cambria Community Services District Contract with California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) to provide 3% at 55 Coverage for Safety Members and 2% at 60 for Miscellaneous Members, both with Three-Year Final Compensation
	SR 9 J Staff Report Consideration to Adopt Reso 59-2012 to Amend CCSD retirement contract misc and safety members
	SR 9 J Reso of Intention to Amend Retirement Contract
	SR 9 J CalPERS amend contract letter
	SR 9 J CalPERS Amend Contract
	SR 9 J PERS Valuation Misc
	SR 9 J PERS Valuation Safety


